AKEid) scroorpisTRIOT

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, March 24, 2025 - 6 pm
Union Event Center, 12509 N. Market St., Bldg. D, Mead, WA 99021

Webinar Link: mead354-org.zoom.us/j/86910076286
Or Call 669-900-6833 Webinar ID 869 1007 6286

L  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Action)

ITI. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action)
Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of February 24, 2025 and
Work Session of March 10, 2025

IV. REMARKS FOR THE GOOD OF THE SCHOOLS - Public Comment on Agenda Items
CONTINUING BUSINESS - none

<

VI. NEW BUSINESS
A. 1% Reading Policy & Procedure 3211 Revision

Transgender Students.
(Presented by: Director Alan Nolan) (Non-Action) 1

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT ON POLICY/PROCEDURE 3211 REVISION

VIII. NEW BUSINESS - continued

B. Consent Agenda
Vouchers, Personnel Actions, Co-Curricular, Extra-Curricular & Supplemental Contracts (Action) 2

C. Superintendent Contract Extension
July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2028 (Action)
D. School Security & Fire Monitoring and Dispatch & Fire Alarm Testing Contract (Action) 3
(Presented by: Travis Bown, Maintenance Director)

IX. REPORTS
A. Financial Report for the Months of January & February 2025 4

(Presented by: Heather Ellingson, Chief Financial Officer)
B. Superintendent’s Report

X. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION
A. Discussion with Legal Counsel (Litigation & Potential Litigation)

XII. ADJOURN



Public Comment — Policy 1430
The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of involving members of the public in its meetings.

Public Comment on Agenda Items will be taken at the beginning of the meeting (prior to board action).
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items will be taken at the conclusion of the business portion of the meeting, prior to adjournment.

Process & Length of Public Comments — Individuals wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the board President. Individuals, after identifying
themselves, will have three minutes to offer their comments. Those wishing to address the Board are asked to complete a Public Comment Form, giving the form to
the board clerk in person, prior to the start of the meeting. Generally, Public Comment Forms are not accepted after the start of the meeting. However, prior to taking
Public Comment on non-agenda items at the conclusion of the business portion of the meeting, an opportunity will be provided for those in attendance to complete a
Public Comment Form and address the Board.

Public Comment Constraints — The board President may interrupt or terminate an individual’s statement when it is too lengthy, personally directed, abusive or
obscene. The Board as a whole shall have the final decision in determining the appropriateness of all such rulings. The Board shall not hear oral complaints regarding
district employees. A member of the public wishing to make such a complaint shall do so in writing to the board President and/or Superintendent who shall take

appropriate action.

Board Response to Public Comments — Whenever an individual comments to the Board, board members may ask clarifying questions of speakers, however, there
should be no expectation of discussion and/or response. Please understand that the Board’s silence is neutral. It is neither a signal of agreement nor disagreement with
the speaker’s remarks. If a response is requested, the board President will generally refer the matter to the district superintendent or a designee for further study and
follow-up. In limited cases, an issue brought before the Board may be deferred to a future board meeting for response or discussion.

Individuals with disabilities who may need a modification to participate in a meeting should contact the Superintendent's office no later than three days
before a regular meeting, and as soon as possible in advance of a special meeting, so that arrangements for the modification can be made.



ABki¥)L scrioor pisTRICT

Minutes from the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Monday, February 24, 2025

The Board of Directors held a Regular Board Meeting on Monday, February 24, 2025. This meeting
was held in-person and virtually via a Zoom link posted on the Mead School District website. The
meeting, that began at 6 pm, was held at Union Event Center. Directors Cannon, Gray and Nolan
were present. Director Burchard and Director Killman were excused. Also attending were
Superintendent Travis Hanson and Assistant Superintendents Jared Hoadley and Heather Havens.

L Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting began with President Cannon asking all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

IL Approval of Agenda
Director Gray made a motion to approve the meeting agenda, as amended (Remarks for the Good
of the Schools was moved up in the agenda taking place prior to Approval of Minutes, and
discussion of OSPI's Civil Rights Review Initial Determination was added under the Reports
section). Director Nolan seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

III. Remarks for the Good of the Schools - Public Comment on Agenda Items
No one signed up to make Public Comment on Agenda Items.

Prior to opening the floor for board/staff comments, President Cannon acknowledged and
thanked Mead High School Jazz I and Director Rob Lewis for being in attendance and invited them
to play a song they performed at the University of North Texas Jazz Residency the band attended
in late January. Jazz I also performed several selections prior to the start of the board meeting.

The group will be in Leavenworth in early May where they will not only participate in the
Leavenworth Jazz Festival, but also play for a dance taking place the evening of May 9™

Board/Staff Comments

Director Nolan spoke positively about the Art Program he recently attended at Meadow Ridge
Elementary. He expressed thanks to staff and parent volunteers for making the program possible.

IV. Approval of Minutes
Director Nolan made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 27, 2025 Regular Board
Meeting and February 10, 2025 Work Session, as presented. Director Gray seconded the motion.

The motion carried unanimously.

For the record, and as a follow-up to Public Comments made at the January 27" board meeting,
that in one case suggested district staff intentionally misled the board and that the district
willfully disregarded the law as it relates to its Highly Capable Program, and in the other, by
misrepresenting the complex nature of her Public Records Requests, suggested the board’s
emphasis on transparency is somehow disingenuous given the lack of timely access to specific
public records, President Cannon read a statement (attached) correcting inaccuracies and

providing additional clarification.

At the conclusion of his remarks, President Cannon reiterated the board’s commitment to open
communication and factual discussion, while also ensuring accuracy in public discourse.



V. Continuing Business - none

VI New Business
A. Consent Agenda

President Cannon read aloud the donations listed on the Consent Agenda and thanked those
individuals and organizations for their generosity and support of Mead School District students.

Director Gray made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented. Director Nolan
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda

Hired Certificated Personnel:

Kelsey Overhoff Prairie View Cert .4 FTE Leave Replacement 3™ Grade 2™ semester
24/25

Ashley Downing Special Services/Midway Cert .25 FTE Leave Replacement/Non-Continuing
Resource Room teacher 2™ semester 24,/25

Shawna Eddy Mountainside/Special Services Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Resource Room teacher (.6
Mountainside .4 Homebased) effective 1/28/25

Brenna Juul Learning Services Cert .4 FTE Leave Replacement LAP/Title teacher 2™
semester 24/25

Jennifer Bruner Mountainside Cert .6 FTE Leave Replacement ELA teacher 2™ semester
24/25 (in addition to .4 FTE continuing)

Alex Schuerman Mt. Spokane Cert .2 FTE Leave Replacement Math teacher 2™
semester 24/25 (in addition to 1.0 FTE Continuing)

James Beaty Highland Middle School Cert 1.0 FTE Leave Replacement ELA/Social Studies
teacher 2™ semester 24/25

Jeffrey Campbell Mead High School Cert 1.0 FTE Leave Replacement PE teacher 2" semester
24/25 effective 2/7/25

Hired Classified Personnel:

Jill Anjinson Transportation Class 4,83 hrs/day Bus Assistant effective 2/6/25

Derek Borst Shiloh Hills Class 6.5 hrs/day DLC Para effective 1/17/25

Michelle LeBret Mt. Spokane Class 6.15 hrs/day DLC Para effective 1/29/25

Tim Ostrander Mead HS Class 6.5 hrs/day Para effective 2/13/25

Lyubov Perederey Skyline Class 6.03 hrs/day Para effective 2/3/25

Brandy Semprimoznik Mt. Spokane Class 8 hrs/day Admin Asst effective 2/6/25 (Leave

Replacement)
Antoine Smith Jr. Custodial Services Class 8 hrs/day Custodian effective 2/7/25
Hired Certificated Substitutes:
Gabriella Bunten | Isa Todd | Emily Stiles |

Hired Classified Substitutes:

Angela Alderman Ashley Dorsay Monica Wood Kelly Pluid
Amanda Dikes Paul Breslin-Kessler Tucker Fine Crystalynn Varozza
Izabella Ekholm Randi Lyman Kate Miller Willie Green
SonalGasai Duane Adams Timothy Shauvis

Approved AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust & ASB.

Vouchers audited and certified by auditing officers as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has been
made available to the Board. As of this day, February 24,2025, the Board, by a unanimous vote does approve
for payment the vouchers included in the above referenced list and further described as Warrant Numbers

120358 to 120748 in the following amounts:

Fund

General Fund - AP

General Fund - PR

Capital Projects Fund

ASB Fund

Transportation Vehicle Fund

Approved Supplemental & Extra-Curricular contracts.

Amount
$ 1,430,083.19
11,972,365.74

35,626.35

245,548.35

21,508.50



7. Accepted the Following Donations:

e  $500 from Kiwanis Club of NE to Mt. Spokane HS Key Club
e  $1200 from Vitalant to Mead HS Leadership (to be used for STEM)
e  $40,000 from Highland Parent Pack to ASB Budget ($30,000) and Building Budget ($10,000)

8. Approved Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e. parenting, medical, Good of the District, etc.):
Nancy Adare-Babkiek Shiloh Hills Class 2/5-21/25
Denice Nokes Mt. Spokane Class 1/22/25-7/1/25
Cody Hausenstein Mead HS Class 2/24/25 - 3/3/25
Sierra Hill Colbert Class 4/2-4/25
Robert “Cade” Thompson Mt. Spokane Class 2/21-25/25
Kirstin Thompson Prairie View Class 3/18/25 -7/3/25
Jim Torchia Colbert Class 2/5/25 -3/5/25
Jody Croff Colbert Class 3/3/25 - 6/2/25 (revised dates)
Madison Lee Mt. Spokane Class 2/24/25 - 5/16/25
Kyle White Mead HS Class Up to 13 day/month
Dana Rowan Mead HS Cert 4/2-4/25
Nichole Proszek Mead HS Class 3/27&28/25
9. Accepted Requests for Retirement/Resignation:
Kathryn Spilker Creekside Class Resignation effective 2/13/25 (Para)
Jacob Burger Skyline Class Resignation effective 2/3/25 (Custodian)
Kaitlyn Savage Mt. Spokane Class Resignation effective 2/14/25 (Para)
Susan Thompson Mt. Spokane Class Resignation effective 2/14/25 (Cook Mgr.)
Paula Grandinetti Mead HS Class Retirement effective 6/30/25 (Admin Asst)
Ronald Wiese Brentwood Class Retirement effective 6/30/25 (Custodian)

B. Resolution 25-04
Flementary Conference Waiver Days
Learning & Teaching Assistant Superintendent Heather Havens presented Resolution 25-04,
Elementary Conference Waiver Days, for board consideration.

For the past six school years the Washington State Board of Education has granted the Mead School
District four waiver days each year to conduct elementary parent/teacher conferences. The move
from conducting conferences on five half-days, two times each year, to holding conferences on
one half-day and two full days in the fall and spring, has proven to be very beneficial for Mead
parents, students and staff. Therefore, Learning & Teaching recommends the district seek a
similar three-year waiver for the 2025-26, 2026-27 and 2027-28 school years.

Submission of a new three-year Waiver Request requires the school board to adopt a resolution
that includes the number of waiver days requested and attestation that the district will meet the
minimum instructional hours requirement of 1080 hours if the waiver is approved.

In further explaining the benefits of the 2.5 days conference model versus five half-days, Ms.
Havens noted, in particular, that on Thursdays conferences start later in the day allowing for
evening conferences to accommodate working parents.

Director Nolan made a motion to adopt Resolution 25-04, as presented. Director Gray seconded
the motion. The motion carried unanimously. A copy of the resolution is attached.

C. Wireless Access Points Equipment and Mead High School Wiring Contract
Dave Willyard, Technology Network Administrator, presented a contract with Ednetics to provide
wireless access points equipment supporting Mead High School, Mt. Spokane High School,
Northwood Middle School and Mountainside Middle School, and wiring for Mead High School, for

board consideration.

Two firms (Ednetics and Cerium Networks) submitted proposals with Ednetics selected as the
recommended vendor, scoring 100 out of 100 on the seven bid factors.



The cost for the replacement wireless access points equipment and wiring, including tax, totals
$764,182.51. This equipment and wiring are eligible for Federal E-Rate funding in the amount of
approximately $458,509.51. Therefore, with Federal E-Rate funding, the amount of money
necessary for this purchase is approximately $305,673.00. The access points being replaced are
10 years old (very near end of life) and the Mead High School wiring is 25 years old.

Regarding Federal E-Rate funding, Mr. Willyard explained that as long as paperwork is
appropriately completed the funding is guaranteed. Federal E-Rate funding has been available for
26 years and the district does not anticipate it will go away.

In response to a question from Director Gray regarding the fact that only two companies
submitted bids, Mr. Willyard noted the RFP went out not just locally but also on a federal level.
He shared there are not a lot of vendors with the ability to fulfill the wiring component of this

particular RFP.

Director Nolan made a motion to award Ednetics the contract for Mead High School wiring, and
wireless access points equipment supporting Mead High School, Mt. Spokane High School,
Northwood Middle School and Mountainside Middle School, as presented. Director Gray seconded
the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

D. Firewall Licensing
Dave Willyard, Technology Network Administrator, presented a contract with CDW-G to provide
firewall licenses supporting all district schools, for board consideration.

Two firms (CDW-G and Borderlan) submitted proposals with CDW-G selected as the recommended
vendor scoring 100 out of 100 on the seven bid factors.

The cost for the firewall licenses, including tax, is $24,861.87. These leases are eligible for Federal
E-Rate funding in the amount of approximately $4,325.97. The percentage of E-Rate funding is
less for firewall licenses than it is for the purchase of actual equipment like wiring and access

points.

Director Gray made a motion to award CDW-G the contract to provide firewall licenses to support
all district schools, as presented. Director Nolan seconded the motion. The motion carried

unanimously.

E. Lit and Dark Fiber Lease Contract
Dave Willyard, Technology Network Administrator, presented a contract with Fatbeam to
purchase district wide fiber services.

Four firms (Zayo, Fatbeam, Wanrack and Cytranet) submitted proposals with Fatbeam selected as
the recommended vendor, scoring 100 out of 100 on the seven bid factors.

The cost for the fiber lease, 10-year term, including tax, totals $1,389,150.00. These services are
eligible for Federal E-Rate funding in the amount of approximately $833,490.00. Therefore,
assuming receipt of E-Rate funding, the cost to the district over 10 years is approximately

$555,660.00.

Mr. Willyard explained the Fatbeam bid, over 10-years, was the most cost effective and that their
proposal provides better resiliency if something were to happen to the district office building.
Fatbeam is a local company and other school districts who have worked with them reported they

have been very happy with their services.



Director Nolan made a motion to award Fatbeam the contract for district wide fiber services, as
presented. Director Gray seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

VII. Reports
A. OSPI Civil Rights Review Initial Determination (2024-ESSB 5950

Sec. 501(4)(VV)): Updates to Board Procedure 3211 Required
Superintendent Hanson briefly reviewed information shared via email with the board on February
22 regarding five areas of non-compliance identified by OSPI during their recent Civil Rights
Review. Of the five non-compliance items, only one requires board action. That item notes the
language in Procedure 3211 (Gender Inclusive Schools) is out of compliance and directs the district
to adopt the most recent version of WSSDA Procedure 3211. OSPI has given the district 30 calendar
days to comply/complete the required corrective actions.

The board was provided with a copy of WSSDA Sample Policy 3211 and Sample Procedure 3211.

President Cannon noted Policy/Procedure 3211 has been on the board’s radar. It is his personal
perspective that Policy/Procedure 3211, in its current form, is problematic. To revise the
policy/procedure to match the WSSDA sample policy/procedure would be even more problematic.
In particular, he referenced the infringement on parental rights contained in the WSSDA sample

procedure.

Director Gray expressed concern that the WSSDA sample policy/procedure goes against the
desires/priorities of Mead School District constituents. The community would not be supportive.
She, like President Cannon, referenced parental rights concerns and noted the mandate to adopt
the current WSSDA sample procedure infringes on local control. She additionally pointed out this
state requirement contradicts recent federal Executive Orders.

Director Nolan noted the 30 day compliance timeline is too short to make any policy/procedure
revisions and, at a minimum, the district should request an extension to allow for public comment
and the opportunity for the district to consult with legal counsel. Like President Cannon, he has
concerns with the current policy/procedure. The suggested revisions are even more problematic.

A variety of response options were discussed along with potential funding implications for non-
compliance. Mead, like many school districts, is caught in the middle between state and federal

guidance/requirements.

Regarding next steps, the district will comply where it can, but will delay making any changes to
Policy/Procedure 3211 at this time. Superintendent Hanson will consult with legal counsel and
report back to the board. Reaching out to the US Attorney General, the US Attorney for Eastern
Washington, the US Secretary of Education, US Congressional Representative Michael Baumgartner
and US Senators Patty Murray and Maria Cantwell was also proposed, as well as filing a complaint
with the Department of Education, Civil Rights Division and the Department of Justice.

B. Superintendent’s Report
Superintendent Hanson shared the following:

1. National School Counseling Week (February 3-7) - Superintendent Hanson
expressed his personal thanks to school counselors and social workers who provide
valuable services to Mead students.

2. Educational Support Professionals Week (March 10-14) - In expressing his
appreciation for the Educational Support Professionals (cooks, custodians, admin
assistants, bus drivers, mechanics, para educators, maintenance workers, computer
techs, etc.) who work in Mead, Superintendent Hanson shared these dedicated
professionals help make the day-to-day of school possible for students.



VIIL

Mead High School Jazz Band - Superintendent Hanson thanked teacher Rob Lewis
and the band for their performance at this meeting.

Annual Bridge Building Competition - This recent CTE sponsored competition was
well attended and provided an excellent hands-on learning experience for Mead
students.

Mead Learning Options Virtual Program - To better serve students, particularly
those currently enrolled in the Graduation Alliance program, Superintendent
Hanson shared how, working collaboratively with the Mead Education Association,
the district is expanding its Virtual Program and transitioning those students
(approximately 50) to Mead from Grad Alliance. This program expansion is being
piloted this spring with more conversations planned moving forward.

Remarks for the Good of the Schools - Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

No one signed up to make Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items.

IX.

Executive Session

At 7:15 pm President Cannon called for an Executive Session of approximately 45 minutes for the
purpose of reviewing the performance of a public employee and discussion with legal counsel on
current and potential litigation.

At 8 pm President Cannon returned the meeting to Open Session. No other business was discussed
and no action was taken.

X.

Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 8 pm.

President

Secretary



February 24, 2025
President Cannon — Public Comment Statement

This board believes that one of the cornerstones of our role as publicly elected officials is a
willingness to listen. These are the public’s schools, and it’s critical that boards create spaces to
hear and receive feedback from parents, patrons, and our community partners. One of the ways
this happens is the opportunity to offer public comment to the board in these meetings.

However, it must be made clear that the public comment period is not intended to be an
opportunity for open dialogue or question-and-answer between the public and the board. It is made
clear at the bottom of every published agenda that those providing comment to the board should
have no expectation of discussion or response from the board. It is also important to recognize that
the absence of response to comments offered at meetings does not communicate indifference, as
it is often the case that concerns or issues brought before the board will require research and
discussion with district administrators.

This board always remains open to hearing comments that express concern, challenge decisions,
or call the district’s actions into question. However, we believe it’s important to provide clarification
when comments offered in this public forum include misinformation or allegations not rooted in

facts.

At our meeting on January 27, comments made to the board included allegations of unprofessional
conduct, adoption of unlawful policies and procedures, lack of transparency, and lack of timely
response to public records requests by district officials. We believe it’s important to correct the

record.

The first public comment offered by a concerned parent on Jan. 27 expressed concern that district
staff have intentionally mistead the board and that the district has willfully disregarded the law as it
relates to its Highly Capable program. The board believes district staff have engaged in good-faith
efforts to update policies and communication. The board has no evidence and no belief that district
staff intended to mislead the board or misrepresent statutory guidance, and it is our position that
the updated policy and procedure adopted on January 27 are in full compliance with the law.

Administrative staff have worked hard to engage in open communication related to the concerns
brought forward about the Highly Capable program and have also made good-faith efforts to update
district policies and parent communication.

In separate public comment made to the board at the January 27" meeting, another concerned
parent suggested that the board’s emphasis on the importance of “transparency” in our system was
somehow disingenuous given the lack of access to specific public records. The parent presented to
the board what she believed to be two very straightforward requests, when, in fact, one of the two
requests was for “All emails, documents, handwritten notes...” for a specific set of keywords over
the 18-month period specified in the request. Her assertion to the Board that she requested only



one document was contrary to the broad nature of the request, which included 10 separate

s terms spanning 18 months of district records and i 16 nam mpl fth
Mead School District.

The parent also shared that she’d submitted another request for public records on August 10, 2024,
In that expansive eight-part request, the parent expressed frustration and anger that it had been 5
months and she’d not seen a particular record in that request.

The board has come to learn that in both cases, district staff have worked closely with this parentin
regard to her requests. In one case the requested record had already been provided and as it relates
to the other request, the district’s public records official had already provided the parent with a
specific date for production.

Again, the board remains committed to open communication and factual discussions while
ensuring accuracy in public discourse.



dELiHL ymg—:f%fg

RESOLUTION 25-04
Elementary Conference Waiver Days
(2025-26,2026-27 & 2027-28)

WHEREAS, the Mead School District, for the past six school years, has requested and been
granted four waiver days each school year to conduct elementary parent-teacher conferences
including the 2022-23, 2023-24 and 2024-25 school years;

WHEREAS, conducting parent-teacher conferences on one-half day and two full-days in the fall
and spring, rather than five half-days twice a year, has proven to be very beneficial to Mead
School District parents, students and staff;

WHEREAS, the district will satisfy the minimum instructional hours requirement of RCW
28A.150.220(2) under the waiver plan;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Mead School District Board of Directors authorizes the
submission of a Parent-Teacher Conference Days Waiver to OSPI for four school days in each of

the following school years: 2025-26, 2026-27 & 2027-28.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County,
Washington, and authenticated by the signatures affixed below.

Dated this 24t day of February, 2025.

Attest: Mead School District No. 354

-7 Board/of Dirggtgrs

= v

Secreta;ry to the Board 2 X (—w
\%




LK 4] schoorDistrioT

Board Work Session Minutes
Monday, March 10, 2025

The Board of Directors held a Work Session on Monday, March 10, 2025. The meeting began at
6:00 pm and was held at District Office. Directors Gray, Burchard, Nolan and Killman were
present. Director Cannon was excused. Also attending was Superintendent Travis Hanson.

L. 2025 WIAA Amendment Review
Joining the board to review/discuss the sixteen proposed 2025 WIAA Amendments were Chelsea
Gallagher (Mt. Spokane High School Principal) and Kimberly Jensen (Mead High School Principal).
A part of this review included making a determination on how Mead School District delegates
will vote on each amendment. Moving forward the board and high school administration/athletic
directors will engage in a similar process annually to determine how district delegates will vote

on proposed WIAA amendments.

Following discussion, with the exception of Amendment #10 (Precontest practice requirements
for middle level would be the same as the number for high school), the following support or
oppose determinations were made. Regarding Amendment #10, to help inform the support or
oppose determination, Superintendent Hanson will reach out to middle school athletic directors

and coaches for their input.

¢ Amendment #1 - Oppose (Only the Representative Assembly could make editorial
changes for typographical errors or changes in wording to reflect current interpretations)

o Amendment #2 - Oppose (Membership fees would increase by 25% in 2025-26 and in
2026-27).

e Amendment #3 - Support (Would add an honorary board member position from the
Rural Educators Center)

e Amendment #4 - Support (Reduces the percentage of schools required to offer an
activity/sport during the two-year trial)

e Amendment #5 - Oppose (Baseball/softball arm care: Throwing instructions/workouts
may begin two weeks prior to the first practice date; workouts are limited to no more than
four hours per week per team and per individual during this two-week period)

¢ Amendment #6 - Oppose (Adds an opportunity for students to transfer schools after
initially establishing their athletic eligibility at the start of their ninth grade year)

e Amendment #7 - Support (Participation in girls’ sports would be limited to biological
females)

o Amendment #8 - Support (Athletic programs would be offered separately for boys, girls,
and an open division for all students interested)

¢ Amendment #9 - Support (Suspension following an ejection must be fulfilled at the same
level as the contest in which the ejection occurred unless the final contest of that season)

¢ Amendment #11 - Oppose (Would increase the regular season contest limit from 20 to
22 games in baseball, slowpitch and fastpitch softball)

¢ Amendment #12 - Support (Violations of the baseball pitch count rule will cause the
head coach to be suspended until after the next school contest at the same level of
competition)

e Amendment #13 - Oppose (Would sanction girls flag football as a high school sport)

e Amendment #14 - Oppose (Would increase the regular season contest limit from 16 to
18 matches in soccer)

¢ Amendment #15 - Support (If at any point after 60 minutes of play in high school and
45 minutes at the middle level, the soccer match would be terminated if one team is ahead

by eight goals)



e Amendment #16 - Support (Middle level soccer players could participate in three
contests per week)

Regarding who will serve as voting delegates for the district (principals/athletic directors or
school board members), and concerns with repercussions to certificated staff, particularly on
Amendment #7 and Amendment #8, if they are the ones who cast what are board directed votes,
Superintendent Hanson shared he has reached out to WIAA for additional guidance. He
additionally noted he has shared these repercussion concerns with Chris Reykdal, Washington
Superintendent of Public Instruction.

IL OSPI Civil Rights Review Initial Determination Continued Discussion
Superintendent Hanson briefly reviewed the five areas of non-compliance identified by OSPI in
their recent Civil Rights Review. As was shared at the February 24" Board Meeting, of the five
non-compliance items only one, language in Procedure 3211 (Gender Inclusive Schools), requires
board action. The district has reached out to OSPI and has been granted an extension from 30
days to 60 days to comply with that item, thereby allowing for Public Comment on a first reading
revision to Procedure 3211 on March 24, 2025, followed by a second reading on April 28, 2025.

Following discussion, the determination was made for the board to propose their own revisions
to the district’s current procedure, while also providing a copy of the WSSDA sample procedure
OSPI has indicated should be adopted to bring the district into compliance. Problematic portions
of the WSSDA sample procedure (i.e. parental rights concerns) will be highlighted so that
members of the community have an understanding of what OSPI is asking for and can compare
that, side-by-side, to what the board will be proposing in their revision to the current procedure.

Superintendent Hanson noted Mead is not the only school district experiencing these same non-
compliance issues.

Reference was also made to a forthcoming board Press Release on the concerns associated with
the OSPI non-compliance finding and the contradictions that exist between state requirements
and recent federal Executive Orders. The Press Release also sets forth steps the board will initiate
with various governmental departments/agencies and elected officials regarding the

contradictions.

III. Legislative Session Update
Regarding the current state legislative session, Superintendent Hanson highlighted the following:

e While revenue projections are higher than first reported, the state still projects a deficit
that must be addressed.

o The legislature is considering placing a limit on the number of students who can be
enrolled in Transitional Kindergarten and Preschool. Both are programs currently offered
in the Mead School District.

e Support from a small number of Republican Senators is needed to pass legislation that
would allow voters to consider moving from a super majority (60%) to a simple majority
(50%) passage percentage on bond ballot measures.

IV. Superintendent Update
Superintendent Hanson, along with Director Cannon, attended a recent combined Mt. Spokane
High School and Mountainside Middle School Jazz Band concert. The concert was outstanding
and also included selections played by Whitworth University’s Jazz Ensemble. Many members of
this ensemble instruct student musicians who attend either Mt. Spokane or Mountainside.

Mt. Spokane High School recently hosted a Math is Cool competition. Mt. Spokane math teacher
Pam Tschuchida was the event organizer. Superintendent Hanson shared that when he arrived
to announce competition winners at the conclusion of the event he was surprised to see more

than 1,000 people in the gym for the awards ceremony.



The district’s bond refunding sale takes place on March 11™ At current interest rates the savings
to Mead taxpayers will be approximately $4 million.

In the latest edition of Inside Mead 354, Superintendent Hanson shared information with staff
that provides additional context regarding a recent contempt finding associated with litigation
the district is currently involved in. This included the fact that the district has provided hundreds
of thousands of requested documents to its attorney who, before releasing them to the plaintiff’s
attorney, must, to comply with FERPA regulations, look at each document individually and redact
personal student/family information. Considering the large volume of requested documents this
has been an arduous, time consuming process.

Regarding this same litigation, Superintendent Hanson briefly reviewed next steps based on the
contempt finding and the judge’s ruling that, with a Protective Order already in place, unredacted
documents can be/should be handed over to plaintiff’s attorney by the end of March.

V. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 pm.

President Secretary



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of March 24, 2024
New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Staffing Implication:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

Draft Policy 3211
Draft Procedure 3211
Current Policy 3211

1t Reading Policy & Procedure 3211 Revision
Transgender Students

A revision to Policy & Procedure 3211, Transgender Students, is
being presented for first reading consideration. This policy and
procedure were adopted on July 25, 2019.

WSSDA Sample Policy 3211 and WSSDA Sample Procedure
3211 were used as the base/template for the presented revisions. In
each document (attached) new proposed language is
red/highlighted and WSSDA language to be deleted is crossed
out/highlighted.

For comparison purposes a copy of current Policy 3211 and current
Procedure 3211 are also attached.

None

This is a 1%t reading of a policy/procedure revision. No action is
requested.

Current Procedure 3211



thAD DRAFT Policy 3211
I STUDENTS
K181 ScHOOL DISTRICT

TRANSGENDER STUDENTS

The board believes ia fostering an educational environment that supports effective learning s

safe-and-free-of diserimination-for all students is its core responsibility. Inclusion and support of
all students, in compliance with Washington State law and federal law, is a necessary component

of that goal. Washington State’s designation of gender expression or gender identity as a
protected category for schools, while retaining sex as a prev1ously existing protected class has,
however, created conﬂlctlng rlghts 5 5

Under long-standing cultural and legal norms, many programs and spaces are segregated by sex,
but access to the same can now be required based on gender expression or gender identity.
Balancing competing demands and rights requires careful and deliberate process to serve
students. Mead School District procedures shall emphasize solutions that provide
accommodation tailored to the specific situation and work to respect the rights of all students. It
does not intend to impose blanket solutions inherently favoring one protected class over another.

The Mead School District is obligated to comply with both state and federal law. When conflict
exists, it acknowledges clear precedent for federal guidance to preempt state directives. Mead
School District also recognizes involving families is critical to achieving successful outcomes
and that, in most cases, federal law clearly establishes the right of families to information
regarding their student. Therefore, district staff shall, to the maximum extent allowed by law,
involve a student’s family in any efforts related to this policy.

This policy is a component of the district’s responsibility to create and maintain a safe, civil and
respectful and-inclusive learning community that accommodates needs in a balanced fashion
rather than imposes solutions that subjugate the rights of others. It will be implemented in
conjunction and-will-be-implemented-in-conjunetion with comprehensive tralmng of staff and
volunteers. Specific training requlrements are included in the accompanying procedure. The
superintendent will appoint a primary contact to receive copies of all formal and informal
complaints and ensure policy implementation. The name and contact information for the
compliance officer will be communicated throughout the district. The district compliance officer
will participate in at least one mandatory training opportunity offered by OSPL.

This policy and its procedure will support that effort by facilitating district compliance with
local, state and federal laws concerning harassment, intimidation, bullying, and discrimination.

3207 - Prohibition of Harassment, Intimidation, and Bullying of
Students

3210 - Nondiscrimination

Cross References:



Legal References:

Management Resources:

Adopted:

July 25, 2019

Policy 3211
Transgender Students

3231 - Student Records

RCW 28A.642 Discrimination Prohibition

20 U.S.C. §1232g, 34 C.F.R., Part 99 - Family Education Rights
and Privacy Act

2014 - December Issue
2013 - December Issue

Prohibiting Discrimination in Washington Public Schools - OSPI
Guidelines for school districts to implement Chapters 28A.640
and 28A.642 RCW and Chapter 392-190 WAC (February 2012)

2019 - July Policy Issue



M WD DRAFT Procedure 3211
AREIM) scroorpisTRICT STUDENTS

TRANSGENDER STUDENTS

The principal or building administrator—or an appropriate, designated school employee—is
encouraged to request a meeting with a transgender er-genderexpansive student upon the
student's enrollment in the district or in response to a currently enrolled student's change of
gender expression or gender identity. The student’s parents or guardian should be involved in the
meeting if at all possible. Before contacting a student’s parents, the school will consult with the

student about-the-student's-preferences regarding family involvement and consider whether

safety concerns are present for the student.

The goals of the meeting are to:

 develop understanding of that student's individual needs with respect to their gender
expression or gender identity, including any accommodations that the student is
requesting or that the district will provide according to Policy 3211 and this procedure
and under state and federal law; and

o develop a shared understanding of the student's day-to-day routine within the school so as
to foster a relationship and help alleviate any apprehensions the student may have with
regard to their attendance at school.

The school may not require the student to attend a meeting as condition of providing them with
the protection to which they are entitled under Policy 3211, this procedure, and state and federal
law regarding gender expression or gender identity.

Key Definitions/Terms
»—Assisned Sex at birth: The sex of a person is biologically driven and is was—gi—veﬁ—a%
birth: usually based on anatomy or chromosomes. With rare exceptions, sex is binary and

1mmutable (-e—g—ma-le—l-ema-le—l-mefsex—e%&)-

o Gender Expression: The external ways in which a person expresses their gender to the
world, such as through their behavior, emotions, mannerisms, dress, grooming habits,
interests, and activities.

o Gender Identity: A person’s internal and deeply-felt sense of being female or male,
both-non-binary-genderexpansive-orother—regardless of the sex genderassigned at
birth.

« Transgender: A term often used to describe a person whose gender identity or gender
expression, or both, are different from those traditionally associated with their sex

assigned at birth.



o Transitioning: The process in which a person goes from living and identifying as one
gender to living and identifying as another.

Communication and Use of Names and Pronouns

An appropriate school employee will privately ask known transgender er-gender-expansive
students how they would like to be addressed in class, in correspondence to the home, and at
conferences with the student’s parent/guardian. See Confidential Health and Education
Information section for guidance on releasing information on student’s indicated preferences to
parents or guardians. Thatinfermation Student preferences on how to be addressed will be
included in the electronic student record system along with the student’s legal name in order to
inform teachers and staff of the name and pronoun requested and shall not be considered

working notes per 3231/3231P. by-which-to-address-the student: However, the student’s legal

name should be accessible by only necessary staff members—it should not be visible to teachers
or other staff who have access to the electronic records system.

When appropriate or necessary, student preferences on how they would like to be addressed this

information will be communicated directly with staff. te-facilitate-the- use-ef propernames-and

preneuns—A student is not required to change their official records or obtain a court-ordered

name and/or gender change as a prerequisite to being addressed by the name and-proneun that
corresponds to their gender identity. Staff, to maximum extent possible, will use the student’s

requested name in lieu of pronouns.

When communicating with transgender er-genderexpansive students regarding particular issues
such as conduct, discipline, grades, attendance or health, school employees will focus on the

conduct or particular issues rather than making assumptions regarding the student’s actual or
perceived gender identity or gender expression. Before communicating with parents of
transgender or-genderexpansive students refer to Confidential Health and Educational
Information section for guidance on disclosure of student information. i*s-impertant-to-ask-the

Official Records

The standardized high school transcript is the only official record that requires a student’s legal
name. School staff should adopt practices to avoid the inadvertent disclosure of the student’s
transgender ergender-expansive status. The District will change a student's official records to
reflect a change in legal name upon receipt of:

1. Documentation that the student’s legal name or gender has been changed pursuant to a
court order or through amendment of state or federally-issued identification; or

2. A written, signed statement explaining that the student has exercised a common-law
name change and has changed their name for all intents and purposes and that the change
has not been made for fraudulent reasons.



Schools may change a student’s official gender designation upon parent or student request
pursuant to the Office of the Supermtendent of Pubhc Instruction’s (OSPI s) process. found

%darsreﬁemne&udaﬂee—edﬁ—The process should not be overly cumbersome and the district

may not require verification from a physician.

The school must use the name and gender by which the student identifies on all other records,
including but not limited to school identification cards, classroom seating charts, athletic rosters,
yearbook entries, diplomas, directory information.

Confidential Health or Educational Information

Information about a student's gender identity;-legal-name: or assigned sex at birth may constitute
confidential medical or educational information and should not be disclosed -Diselesing-this
information to other students theirparents; or other third parties. may-vielate-privaeylaws; such
as-However, the federal Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 U.S.C. §1232;

34 C.F.R. Part 99) grants parents the right to —Parents-have-theright-under FERPAto-request

their student’s records as outlined in 3231/3231P. School employees shall not withhold student

1nformat10n or records unless legally required to do 50. and-H requested—the Distrietwill provide

Restroom Accessibility
Access to restrooms inconsistent with sex a birth must be coordinated with school administration

pr10r to use in order to protect the rights of other students to have sex-segregated bathrooms

se-hoel— No student w111 be requlred to use a restroom that conﬂlcts with the1r gender 1dent1ty, but
access to opposite sex bathrooms will be balanced against the facilities available and the needs of
the student population as a whole. Any student—regardless of gender identity—who requests
greater privacy should be given access to an alternative restroom. However, schools may not
require a student to use an alternative restroom because of their transgender or-gender-expanstve
status.

Locker Room Accessibility

Use of locker rooms by transgender (-»Fgeﬂder—e*panswe students W111 be assessed ona case-by-
case basis, with the goal of max
integration—providing an equal opportumty to participate in physical education classes and
ensure the safety of the transgender students and other students. athletic-opportunities-and
ensuring-the-student’s safety—The district will take an approach following thateonforms-with
OSPI s guidelines and In-mestcases;the-distrietshould provide the student access to the locker
room corresponding that-eerrespends to with their the gender identity, but final determination
and access will be balanced against the facilities available and the needs of the student
population as a whole. they-assert-at-sehoel: Reasonable alternatives to locker room conditions
for any student who wants additional privacy include, but are not limited to:




o Use of a private area (e.g., nearby restroom stall with a door, an area separated by a
curtain, an office in the locker room, or a nearby health office restroom);
e A separate changing schedule (i.e., utilizing the locker room before or after the other

students).

The school will provide accommodations needed to allow the student to keep their transgender e#
gender-expansive-status private. No student will be required to use a locker room that conflicts
with his or her gender identity.

Sports and Physical Education Classes
The District will provide all students, including transgender and-sender-expansive students, the
opportunity to participate in physical education and-athletic-programs/oppertunities in a manner

that is consistent with their gender identity. For athletic programs and opportunities, consistent
with RCW 28A.600.200, the school district may delegate control, supervision and regulation of
athletic and other extracurricular activities to a voluntary nonprofit entity. Typically, these
functions have been delegated to the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association (WIAA)
and participation is governed by the WIAA Handbook. Transgender student participation in
athletics and other activities will be in accordance with rules set by WIAA or any successor
organization.

Dress Codes

The District will allow students to dress in a manner that is consistent with their gender identity
and/or gender expression within the constraints of the dress codes adopted at their school site and
within the constraints of the District guidelines for dress as they relate to health and safety issues
(e.g., prohibitions on wearing gang-related apparel). School dress codes will be gender-neutral
and will not restrict a student's clothing choices on the basis of gender. The district will take an
approach that conforms with OSPI ‘s guidelines.

Other School Activities

In any school activity involving separation of students by sex-erethereircumstanceifrvolving
separation-by-gender(e.g., class discussions and field trips-and-overnight-#ips), students will be
permitted to participate in accordance with the gender identity they assert at school, with the
exception of overnight trips. Teachers and other school employees will make every effort to
separate students based on factors other than gender sex where practicable.

For overnight trips, student room assignments will be made based on sex at birth.

Training and Professional Development

The district will designate one person to be the primary contact regarding this policy and
procedure relating to transgender orgender-expansive students. The primary contact must
participate in at least one mandatory training opportunity offered by OSPI. When possible, the
District will conduct staff training and ongoing professional development in an effort to build the
skills of all staff members to prevent, identify and respond to harassment and discrimination. The
content of such professional development should include, but not be limited to:



o Terms and concepts related to gender identity, gender expression, and gender diversity in
children and adolescents;

e« Appropriate strategies for communicating with students and parents about issues related
to gender identity and gender expression, while protecting student privacy;

o Strategies for preventing and intervening in incidents of harassment and discrimination,
including bullying and cyber-bullying;

o District and staff responsibilities under applicable laws and district policies regarding
harassment, discrimination, gender identity, gender expression issues.

Discrimination and Harassment Complaints

Discrimination and harassment on the basis of sex, gender identity, or gender expression are
prohibited within the district. It is the responsibility of each school, the District, and all staff to
ensure that all students, including transgender and-gender-expansive students, have a safe school
environment. The scope of this responsibility includes ensuring that any incident of
discrimination or harassment is given immediate attention and/or reported to the person

designated as the primary contact relating to transgender or-genderexpansive students. The
primary contact will communicate with the district’s Civil Rights Compliance Coordinator.

Complaints alleging discrimination or harassment based on a person’s actual or perceived gender
identity or gender expression are to be taken seriously and handled in the same manner as other
discrimination and harassment complaints. This includes investigating the incident and taking
age and developmentally-appropriate corrective action. Anyone may file a complaint alleging a
violation of this policy using the complaint process outlined in the district’s Nondiscrimination

Procedure 3210P.
The district will share this policy and procedure with students, parents/guardians, employees, and

volunteers.

Adoption Date: July 25, 2019
Revised:



CURRENT Policy 3211
Jl STUDENTS
Rdl L SCHOOL DISTRICT

TRANSGENDER STUDENTS

The board believes in fostering an educational environment that is safe and free of discrimination
for all students, regardless of sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or gender expression. To
that end, the board recognizes the importance of an inclusive approach toward transgender
students with regard to official records, confidential health and education information,
communication, restroom and locker room accessibility, sports and physical education, dress
codes and other school activities, in order to provide these students with an equal opportunity for
learning and achievement. This policy and its procedure will support that effort by facilitating
district compliance with local, state and federal laws concerning harassment, intimidation,
bullying and discrimination.

Cross References: 3207 - Prohibition of Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying
3210 - Nondiscrimination
3231 - Student Records

Legal References: RCW 28A.642 Discrimination Prohibition

20 U.S.C. 1232g, 34 C.F.R., Part 99 - Family Education Rights
and Privacy Act

Management Resources: 2014 - December Issue
2013 - December Issue

Prohibiting Discrimination in Washington Public Schools - OSPI
Guidelines for school districts to implement Chapters 28A.640
and 28A.642 RCW and Chapter 392-190 WAC (February 2012)

Adopted: July 25, 2019



M MEAD CURRENT Procedure 3211
AKEI8) schooL DisTRICT STUDENTS

TRANSGENDER STUDENTS

The principal or building administrator is encouraged to request a meeting with a transgender
student and their parent/guardian upon the student's enrollment in the district or in response to a
currently enrolled student's change of gender expression or identity.

The goals of the meeting are to:

o develop understanding of that student's individual needs with respect to their gender
expression or identity, including any accommodations that the student is requesting or
that the district will provide according to Policy 3211 and this procedure and under state
and federal law; and

» develop a shared understanding of the student's day-to-day routine within the school so as
to foster a relationship and help alleviate any apprehensions the student may have with
regard to their attendance at school.

The school may not require the student to attend a meeting as condition of providing them with
the protection to which they are entitled under Policy 3211, this procedure and state and federal
law regarding gender expression or identity.

Definitions/Terms

o Gender Expression is how a person expresses their gender, often through behavior,
emotional expression, mannerisms, dress, grooming, interests, and activities.

o Gender Identity refers to one's deeply felt internal sense of being female, or male, or
both, or neither, regardless of their gender assigned at birth.

e Gender Nonconforming describes a person whose gender expression differs from
stereotypical expectations about how they should look or act based on the gender they
were assigned at birth. This includes people who identify outside traditional gender
categories or identify as both genders, or as gender neutral.

+ Biological Sex/Sex refers to a person’s internal and external anatomy, chromosomes, and
hormones.

» Transgender is a general term often used to describe a person whose gender identity
and/or expression is different from that traditionally associated with the person's gender
assigned at birth.

» Transitioning refers to the process in which a person goes from living and identifying as
one gender to living and identifying as another.

Official Records
The District is required to maintain a permanent student record which includes the student’s legal

name and the student's gender. The District will change a student's official records to reflect a
change in legal name upon receipt of:



1. Documentation that the student’s legal name or gender has been changed pursuant to a
court order or through amendment of state or federally-issued identification; or

2. A written, signed statement explaining that the student has exercised a common-law
name change and has changed their name for all intents and purposes and that the change
has not been made for fraudulent reasons.

Schools may change a student’s official gender designation upon parent or student request
pursuant to the Office of the Superintendent of Public Instruction’s (OSPI’s) process found at
http://www.k12.wa.us/CEDARS/ReportingGuidance.aspx.

To the extent that the District is not legally required to use a student's legal name and biological
sex on school records or documents, the District should use the name and gender by which the
student identifies. In situations where school employees are required by law to use or report a
student's legal name or gender, such as for standardized testing, school staff should adopt
practices to avoid the inadvertent disclosure of the student’s transgender or gender
nonconforming status.

Confidential Health or Educational Information

Information about a student's gender status, legal name, or gender assigned at birth may
constitute confidential medical or educational information. Disclosing this information to other
students, their parents, or other third parties may violate privacy laws, such as the federal Family
Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 U.S.C. §1232; 34 C.F.R. Part 99). Therefore, to
ensure the safety and well-being of the student, school employees should not disclose a student's
transgender or gender nonconforming status to others, including the student's parents and/or
other school personnel, unless the school is (1) legally required to do so or (2) the student has
authorized such disclosure.

Communication and Use of Names and Pronouns

An appropriate school employee will privately ask known transgender or gender nonconforming
students how they would like to be addressed in class, in correspondence to the home, and at
conferences with the student’s parent/guardian. That information will be included in the
electronic student record system along with the student’s legal name in order to inform teachers
and staff of the name and pronoun by which to address the student. When appropriate or
necessary, this information will be communicated directly with staff to facilitate the use of
proper names and pronouns. A student is not required to change their official records or obtain a
court-ordered name and/or gender change as a prerequisite to being addressed by the name and
pronoun that corresponds to their gender identity.

When communicating with transgender or gender nonconforming students regarding particular
issues such as conduct, discipline, grades, attendance or health, school employees will focus on
the conduct or particular issues rather than making assumptions regarding the student’s actual or
perceived gender identity. When communicating with parents of transgender or gender
nonconforming students, school employees will refrain from the use of gender pronouns and
refer to the student by name whenever practicable. The district will not condone the intentional
and persistent refusal to respect a student’s gender identity, or inappropriate release of
information regarding a student’s transgender status.



Restroom Accessibility
Students will be allowed to use the restroom that corresponds to the gender identity they assert at
school. No student will be required to use a restroom that conflicts with his or her gender

identity.

Locker Room Accessibility

Use of locker rooms by transgender or gender nonconforming students will be assessed on a
case-by-case basis, with the goal of maximizing transgender or gender nonconforming student
social integration, providing an equal opportunity to participate in physical education classes and
athletic opportunities and ensuring the student’s safety. In most cases, the district should provide
the student access to the locker room that corresponds to the gender identity they assert at school.
Reasonable alternatives to locker room conditions include, but are not limited to:

o use of a private area (e.g., nearby restroom stall with a door, an area separated by a
curtain, an office in the locker room, or a nearby health office restroom);
 aseparate changing schedule (i.e., utilizing the locker room before or after the other

students).

Any alternative to locker room conditions will be provided in a manner that allows the student to
keep his or her transgender or gender nonconforming status private. No student, however, will
be required to use a locker room that conflicts with his or her gender identity.

Sports and Physical Education Classes

The District will provide all students, including transgender students, the opportunity to
participate in physical education and athletic programs/opportunities in a manner that is
consistent with their gender identity.

A student may seek review of his or her eligibility for participation in interscholastic athletics by
working through the Gender Identity Participation procedure set forth by the Washington
Interscholastic Activities Association (WIAA).

Dress Codes

The District will allow students to dress in a manner that is consistent with their gender identity
and/or gender expression within the constraints of the dress codes adopted at their school site and
within the constraints of the District guidelines for dress as they relate to health and safety issues
(e.g., prohibitions on wearing gang-related apparel). School dress codes will be gender-neutral
and will not restrict a student's clothing choices on the basis of gender.

Other School Activities

In any school activity or other circumstance involving separation by gender (i.e., class
discussions, field trips), students will be permitted to participate in accordance with the gender
identity they assert at school. Teachers and other school employees will make every effort to
separate students based on factors other than gender where practicable.

Training and Professional Development
When possible, the District will conduct staff training and ongoing professional development in
an effort to build the skills of all staff members to prevent, identify and respond to harassment



and discrimination. The content of such professional development should include, but not be
limited to:

o Terms and concepts related to gender identity, gender expression, and gender diversity in
children and adolescents;

e Appropriate strategies for communicating with students and parents about issues related
to gender identity and gender expression, while protecting student privacy;

o Strategies for preventing and intervening in incidents of harassment and discrimination,
including cyber-bullying;

 District and staff responsibilities under applicable laws and district policies regarding
harassment, discrimination, and gender identity and expression issues.

Discrimination and Harassment Complaints

Discrimination and harassment on the basis of sex, sexual orientation, or gender identity or
expression are prohibited within the district. It is the responsibility of each school, the District
and all staff to ensure that all students, including transgender and gender non-conforming
students, have a safe school environment. The scope of this responsibility includes ensuring that
any incident of discrimination or harassment is given immediate attention and/or reported to the

district’s Civil Rights Compliance Coordinator.

Complaints alleging discrimination or harassment based on a person’s actual or perceived gender
identity or expression are to be taken seriously and handled in the same manner as other
discrimination and/or harassment complaints. This includes investigating the incident and taking
age and developmentally-appropriate corrective action. Anyone may file a complaint alleging a
violation of this policy using the complaint process outlined in the district’s Nondiscrimination

Procedure 3210.

Adoption Date: July 25,2019



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of March 24, 2025
New Business VIILB.

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda

Background:
The Consent Agenda contains items that are normal and customary in the operation of the

school district.

Fiscal Impact:
Consent Agenda items have no significant impact beyond the adopted budget. Expenditure
or employment requests that exceed budget authorization should not appear as a consent

item.

Staffing Implications:
None, other than the personnel recommendations, as presented.

Other Considerations:
None

Recommendation:
Approval of the Consent Agenda, as presented, is recommended.



Consent Agenda

Hire Certificated Personnel:

Regular Board Meeting of March 24, 2025

Jay Jordan District Office Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Learning & Teaching
Assistant Superintendent effective
7/1/25
Troy Hughes Mead HS ‘ Cert } 1.0 FTE Continuing Principal effective
7/1/25
Hire Classified Personnel:
Jeannie Boutain Mead HS Class 8 hrs/day Para Ed effective 2/3/25
Jordyn Strobel Mountainside Class 6.12 hrs/day Para Ed effective 2/27/25
Adrienne Vogel Mountainside Class 6.12 hrs/day Para Ed effective 2/24/25
Britney West Custodial Services Class 8 hrs/day Custodian effective 2/18/25
Monica Wood Brentwood Class 6.25 hrs/day Para Ed effective 2/20/25
Pat Round Mead HS Class Athletic Director effective 7/1/25
Hire Certificated Substitutes:
Benjamin Caballero | Jordan Larsson- Crystal Palmer April Coleman
Schuler
Michael Powers Emily Erickson Morgan Thompson | Jacob Brandvold
Nicole Pichette Ellison Powers Sarah Villaro Kenny Nguyen
Hire Classified Substitutes:
Wyatt Moore Kalli Maughan Emily Findley Hannah Hodde
Rachel Turner Jordan Hughes Falon Neeley Catherine Omodt
Emily Otero Brenna Templeton Amy Barragan

Approve the following teachers to teach via a Conditional Special Education Certificate:

Amber Sohns

| Crystal Powers

Approve AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust and

ASB, as attached.

Approve Co-Curricular, Supplemental & Extra-Curricular Contracts (attached).

Accept the Following Donations:

e $500 from Lydig Construction to Mt. Spokane HS Softball program
$500 from R & R Heating to Mead SD DLC Field Day

e $500 from Fire Fighters Local 2916 to Mead SD DLC Field Day

Declare the Following Buses as Surplus:

e Bus 9 (2009 International School Bus, State No. 205606, Vin: 4DRBUSKN0O9B664393,

Lic: 82769C)

e Bus 17 (2013 International School Bus, State No. 207167, Vin:

4DRBUSKPXDB130179,Lic: A0833C)
e Bus 71 (2000 Bluebird School Bus, State No. 18690, Vin: 1BABNBXAOYF087907,Lic:

B9048C)

e Bus 115 (2008 Chevy Collins School Bus, State No. 204825, Vin:

1GBJG31K881192666, Lic: 84665C)
e Bus 123 (2004 Bluebird School Bus, State No. 20953, Vin: 1BABKBXA24F213946, Lic:

68134C)



10.

e Bus 129 (2003 Bluebird School Bus, State No. 21296, Vin: 1BABKBXA94F215712,Lic:

C2080C)

Approve Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e.

education, etc.):

parenting, medical, Good of the District,

Carmel Adams Highland Cert 3/21/25-6/17/25

Catherine Armstrong Farwell Class Up to 5 days/month 2/13/25 - 6/17/25
Scott Atkins Transportation Class 2/28/25 - 3/28/25

Emily Boyzo Colbert Class 3/18/25 - 5/28/25

Ariel Croffut Colbert Class 2/25/25-4/4/25

Jacob Harris Brentwood Class 3/13/25 - 6/15/25

Sean Hopf Northwood Cert 3/5/25-5/9/25

Reytina Lindquist Shiloh Hills Class 1 day/month 3/3/25 - 6/30/25

Chad Thayer Evergreen Class 2/25/25-3/21/25

Cindy Ellis Highland Class 3/19/25 - 4/4/25

Cody Hauenstein Mead HS Class 3/19/25

Rick Marquardt Northwood Class 4 days (TBD) through June 2025

Karen Lonn Meadow Ridge Class 3/11/25,3/118/25,3/25/25 & 4/1/25
Emily Hairston Prairie View Class 4/14/25 - 6/6/25

Nicole Hodl Skyline Cert 3/6/25 - 5/26/25

Kaitlin Nobbs Highland Cert .4 FTE 25/26 school year (will work .6 FTE)
Rebecca Tucker Prairie View Cert 2/25/25 -5/26/25

Hobert Whisman Transportation Class 3/3/25 - 5/26/25

Katie Zimmerman Evergreen Cert 25/26 school year (1.0 FTE)

Toby Doolittle Mead HS Cert 25/26 school year (1.0 Association Leave)

Accept the Following Resignations/Retirements:

Karen Edwards Brentwood Class Resignation effective 3/13/25 (Para)
Courtney Gilbreath Mountainside Class Resignation effective 3/7/25 (Para)
Kimberly Jensen Mead HS Cert Resignation effective 6/30/25 (Principal)
Suzanne Pratt Brentwood Cert Resignation effective 8/31/25 (teacher)
Jennifer Reed Meadow Ridge Class Resignation effective 3/14/25 (Para)
Britney West Custodial Services | Class Resignation effective 3/14/25 (Custodian)
Danette Wurst Special Services Class Resignation effective 8/31/25 (PT)

Renee Anderson Maintenance Class Retirement effective 6/30/25 (Admin Asst)
Alfred Snyder Custodial Services | Class Retirement effective 3/31/25 (Custodian)




Mead School District No. 354
Spokane County, Mead, Washington
Affidavit covering payment of payroll and invoices for General Fund,
Capital Projects Fund, Associated Student Body Fund, and Transportation Vehicle Fund
312412025
examined the attached vouchers and payroll of Mead School District No. 354, Spokane, Washington,

quantity and have been duly certified by the claimant, as
ere found to be correct.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY under penalty of perjury that the undersigned has
and that each of the invoices and vouchers were duly certified and have been received and checked as to price and
required by law, and that the extensions and additions of said invoices and vouchers have been checked by the Business Office of the District and w

Heather Ellingson, Auditing Officer

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the warrants of the Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County, Washington, as listed
below, have been allowed by the School Board of this District.

Fund Name Vouchers (Inclusive) Warrants (Inclusive) Amount.
General Fund:
2/28/2025 1128 120795-120853 $302,207.23
2/28/2025 1132 ACH $4,485.36
3/7/2025 1133 120876-120935 $514,023.60
3/7/2025 1134 ACH $3,020.33
3/11/2025 1137 ACH - USE TAX $667.23
3/14/2025 1140 120953-121062 $1,359,126.78
3/14/2025 1141 ACH $7,665.25
3/21/2025 1144 121080-121147 $186,080.97
3/21/2025 1145 ACH $3,643.84
TOTAL/General Fund: | $2,380,920.59|
Payroll:
2/28/2025 1126 - ACH $6,269,002.26
2/28/2025 1127 ACH $3,720,311.07
2/28/2025 1125 120772-120794 $2,230,692.29
2/28/2025 17 12074-120771 $31,987.99
3/14/2025 18 120952-120952 $108.33
3/14/2025 1138 ACH $141,706.02
3/14/2025 1139 ACH $27,665.73
TOTAL/General Fund: [ $12,421,473.69]
Capital Projects:
3/14/2025 1142 121063-121064 $26,968.95
TOTAL/Capital Projects: [ $26,968.95|
Assoc. Student Body:
2/28/2025 1130 120854-120875 $56,741.60
2/28/2025 1131 ACH $1,878.44
3/7/2025 1135 120936-120951 $61,260.40
3/7/2025 1136 ACH $42.46
3/11/2025 1137 ACH - USE TAX $38.15
3/14/2025 1143 121065-121079 $27,879.65
3/21/2025 1146 121148-121157 $5,890.24
3/21/2025 1147 ACH $45.00
TOTAL/ASB Fund: $153,775.94|
Transportation Vehicle Fund:
TOTAL/Transportation Fund: | $0.00|
| TOTAL ALL FUNDS $14,983,139.17|

Board Signature

Board Signature -

Board Signature____

Board Signature -

Board Signature___



GENERAL
FUND



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1128

153607390207

Starting Check Number: 120795

Check # Date Payee Amount
120795 02/28/2025 A-L COMPRESSED GASES $1,028.26
120796 02/28/2025 A2Z INTERPRETING, LLC $154.90
120797 02/28/2025 AASPA $275.00
120798 02/28/2025 ALPHA OMEGA TOURS & CHARTERS $6,740.00
120799 02/28/2025 AMAZON $1,007.78
120800 02/28/2025 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $930.97
120801 02/28/2025 ANCORA PUBLISHING/SAFE & CIVIL SCHOOLS $19,630.00
120802 02/28/2025 BARGREEN ELLINGSON INC $50.09
120803 02/28/2025 CHARLIE'S PRODUCE $42.45
120804 02/28/2025 CO ENERGY $2,125.11
120805 02/28/2025 Cogley, Curt $102.00
120806 02/28/2025 COMMERCIAL TIRE INC $893.80
120807 02/28/2025 Crosby, Nolan Charles $243.00
120808 02/28/2025 ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS, INC $487.54
120809 02/28/2025 ESD 113 $1,100.00
120810 02/28/2025 FIRST IMPRESSIONS $1,526.00
120811 02/28/2025 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $5,155.84
120812 02/28/2025 GIROUX, SHANEA $22.35
120813 02/28/2025 GOLD STAR FOODS INC $4,575.84
120814 02/28/2025 GRADUATION ALLIANCE $58,721.25
120815 02/28/2025 GSL DISTRICT #8 SCHOOLS $4,209.00
120816 02/28/2025 GUARDIAN OQCCUPATIONAL HEALTH $710.00
120817 02/28/2025 HD SUPPLY $290.37
120818 02/28/2025 HOFFMAN MUSIC CO $47.96
120819 02/28/2025 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING COMPANY $2,905.01
120820 02/28/2025 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER $705.46
120821 02/28/2025 JTM PROVISIONS CO INC $9,941.40
120822 02/28/2025 JW PEPPER $151.58
120823 02/28/2025 KARAMALAK, LILHA $15.00
120824 02/28/2025 KCDA $1,639.93
120825 02/28/2025 LEARNING A-Z $810.22
120826 02/28/2025 LES SCHWAB TIRE $1,994.15
120827 02/28/2025 MAXIM STAFFING SOLUTIONS $2,408.15
120828 02/28/2025 MILLERSMITH, TISHA $1,500.00
120829 02/28/2025 MOMAR INCORPORATED $2,397.44
120830 02/28/2025 MOTION AUTO SUPPLY $982.93
120831 02/28/2025 NAPA AUTO PARTS $996.36
120832 02/28/2025 NORTHWEST TEXTBOOK DEPOSITORY $325.77

Printed: 02/26/2025 9:66:02 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2024.1.36 Page: 1



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1128
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 120795

Check # Date Payee Amount
120833 02/28/2025 NORTHWESTERN STAGE LINES $4,650.00
120834 02/28/2025 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC $30,113.83
120835 02/28/2025 PROCARE THERAPY $480.00
120836 02/28/2025 RAINBOW RESOURCES $583.22
120837 02/28/2025 RWC INTERNATIONAL $5,310.02
120838 02/28/2025 SCHILT, JEFFREY $98.95
120839 02/28/2025 SCHOLASTICS... $1,737.11
120840 02/28/2025 SCHOOLS INSURANCE ASSOC OF WA $5,444.92
120841 02/28/2025 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS, INC. $141.70
120842 02/28/2025 SPOKANE CO WATER DIST 3 $2,856.84
120843 02/28/2025 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION $172.20
120844 02/28/2025 SPOKANE PUBLIC SCHOOLS $7,678.62
120845 02/28/2025 TERRY'S DAIRY INC $16,759.02
120846 02/28/2025 THE MASTER TEACHER, INC $119.79
120847 02/28/2025 TYSON FOODS INC $8,740.80
120848 02/28/2025 US FOODS INC $76,625.02
120849 (02/28/2025 WA DEPT OF HEALTH $260.00
120850 02/28/2025 WCP SOLUTIONS $1,098.96
120851 02/28/2025 WURTH USA INC $828.32
120852 02/28/2025 ZENER, BRYNN $1,750.00
120853 02/28/2025 ZIA, WAJEEHA $15.00

Total Amount: T $302,207.23
End of Report
Printed: 02/26/2025 - 9:56:02 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2024.1.36 Page: 2



:obed

9¢€’l'¥eoe

Aewuwingjaoyayonoadvids

‘yodey WV E2:¥76  S202/92/20 “pajuld
auuauie) ‘exfep
00221% ‘|B10] Jopuap
002218 1D141S1a 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1¥04S/AY  0000°000°8Z°82 2858'82°82+0°0ES 'L
sauwlef Jajk| ‘ueeon
00°LLLE :[e)o1 Jopuap
002218 1D141S1a 30 LNO~TIAVYHL S1Y0dS/QY 00000008282 858828210 0ES L)
v diiyd 'ves o
982673 {|ej0) Jopuap
ge'zees 1D11SIA 40 LNO-13AVEL  0000°000°€0°10'2858 L6 ¥268°0€5 L' L
W eipuay ‘Alew
00°00L$ ‘[e10l Jopusp
00°00L% IN3WIDVIdIY WHOLINA  0000°000°9€°60°0615°25'0066°0£5°0'L
SOWel ‘Jauwery
00°2v2s ‘|ejot Jopusp
00CrL$ STVYDISAHA ¥3IAIMA 0000 000°9€ 60°0FEL TS 0066050 L
00°001$ INIWIDVI4IY WAOLINA 0000 000°9€'60°0615°25 0066°0€5°0" L
plemp3 uoser ‘usay
ooeres :|ejot Jopusp
00°'€YeS 1DRLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYHL S1¥0dS/AY  0000'000° 22 22 2858°8C'8ZLO0ES | L
M Staed] ‘saybny
VRN ZAY ‘|e1o} lopuap
00'€¥Z$ 19041510 40 LNO-TIAVYEL SIHOLS/AY 00007000 22 22 2858'82'8Z1L0°08S° L'
aukepn AeseD) ‘UOUaMOH
00°21L$ ‘jejo), Jopuap
00°LL1$ 1D1¥1Sid 40 LNO-TIAVUL S1¥04S/AY  0000'000'8Z 822858 82'8CLO°0ES L'}
MIIpUY UBNSUYD ‘OjWo)
00'Z61$ ‘[ej0] JOpUSA
00'2Z6L$ 1D141SIQ 40 LNO-TIAVYHL S1¥0dS/AY  0p00'000°82'82 2858 82'8Z1L0°0E5 L' L
euueH 'puensaxia{g
junowy uonduossa JUNOIDY # Jopuap awieN Jway Jopusp
SZ0Z-b20T iR, [eosiy
$202/82/20 ZELL equinN yoieq JaYonoA

Aewiwing jJuno2oy juawajddng Jaysnopn

$SE ON 1913SIQ |00Y9S pealy



¢ ebeg 9¢°L'v202g AlRWWINGIo0VIBYONOALYIdl  podey WY EZ:v7'6  $Z0Z/92/20 el
|.oo.m|t.w |BJO JOpUaA
00221$ 1O0M151Q 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1N0dS/av 0000'000°'82'8¢'2858'82°82L0°0e5° L'}
lIPUOHIN ‘IeZeYM
00°221% :{e]oj JOPUSA
00°241% 1D1MLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYEL SLHOdS/av 0000°000'82'82°¢858'82'8210°0€5° L'}
3 welipm Jeqiebsiam
002418 :|BJO] JOPUBA
00°2LL$ 1DLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYEL SL40dS/AY 0000 000°87'82 285882 8ZLO0ES |1
uosef ‘'sjaqqgal
00'2LLS :[e10] Jopuap
00LLL% 1214481 40 LNO-T3AVYL SLHQdS/av 0000°000'82'82°2858'82'8CL0°0EG" L")
uedig ‘'ynuig
00'eves ‘[ejo L JOpUsA
00'ere$ 1D141S10 40 LNO-TAAVYL S140dS/av 0000°000°/2°22'2868'82'821L0°0ES° 1L
qoder ppo] “1eHe|s
o0'eres :|ejo] JOPUSA
00°eves 1ORLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVIL SLH0dS/av 000000022 22'2958'82°821L0°08S" L'}
eioxeq Jaier 'dieysg
00°Z6L$ |20 Jopuap
00'Z6L% 1041813 40 1NO-TIAVYL SLHOdS/aV 0000°000'828228G8°82'82L0°0LG'L'L
sllep euus 19SSOJUIS
00etZ$ :{B101 JOpUSA
W EX7A 10141510 40 LNO-T3AVHL SLYOAS/AY  0000°000° L2 L2 2858'82'8ZL0 085 L1
J Peqoy 1uusy
00'82v% ‘[2101 JOpUdA
00'821$ 1D141S1A 40 LNO-13AVEL SLHOdS/av 0000°000°'82°8¢'2858'82°'8210°0S5°L°L
897 maune ‘edlen
00°8¢t$ ‘[ejo] JOPUSA
00'82v$ 1O14LS1d 40 LNO-T13AVYL SLHOdS/av 0000°000°82'82°2858°82°8210°08G° L' L
junowy uonduosaq JUNO2OY # Jopusp, SWeN JWoy JOpuap
GTOT-¥T0T :iedA jedsld
S20Z/82/C0 ZELL 48qUINN ydjeq JIYINOA

Alewwing Juno%2y juswsajddng Jaysnop

PGE ON 3013SIQ 100YdS pesiy



I :abey

9€'L %202 ABWWNGI0oYISYONOAdVId:  Hodey WY €Z:tp:6  SZ0Z/92/20 PoluMd
yoday jo puz
9e'58Y'v$ ‘|lejo] pueis
00'18% ‘|ejo] Jopuap
0018 SAIHSYIAWIW  0000°000°60°L0°0L8L 92 00LZ 085 0L
¥ 8paueq 1SINpA
00'9€1$ \[e)0 . JOpUBA
009c1L$ SLIWY3d 2 SASNIDIT  0000°000°9€°60°02£5 25 0066°05°0°L
M [9BUDIN ‘IBSIM
junowy uondusseq JunoJoYy # JOPUaA aleN Jway JIOpusp
GZ02-¥Z0T :1eaA |eosid
S202/82/20

ZELL 49quINp yojeg Jayonop

Aewwing Juno29y Juswajddng Jayosnop

pGE ON JolISIq [00YOS Pedy



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1133

153607390207

Starting Check Number: 120876

Check # Date Payee Amount
120876 03/07/2025 A M LANDSHAPER INC $13,094.76
120877 03/07/2025 ACE HARDWARE $68.81
120878 03/07/2025 ACTION DRAIN & ROOTER SERVICE $194.58
120879 03/07/2025 ALCOBRA METALS $9.47
120880 03/07/2025 ALPHA OMEGA TOURS & CHARTERS $7,815.00
120881 '03/07/2025 AMAZON $5,455.27
120882 03/07/2025 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $325.25
120883 03/07/2025 APPLE COMPUTER INC $1,619.34
120884 03/07/2025 AUTOMATED LOGIC CONTRACTING SERVICES $27.23
120885 03/07/2025 AVAIL HOME HEALTH INC $2,489.00
120886 03/07/2025 AVISTA UTILITIES $280,045.19
120887 03/07/2025 BALDWIN SIGN COMPANY $3,840.90
120888 03/07/2025 BARGREEN ELLINGSON INC $71.54
120889 03/07/2025 CLEARWATER MUSIC $378.10
120890 03/07/2025 COMMERCIAL TIRE INC $1,304.49
120891 03/07/2025 COPPER CREEK INC $14,306.25
120892 03/07/2025 CURALINC, LLC $5,292.00
120893 03/07/2025 FERGUSON, RYAN $12,741.00
120894 03/07/2025 GARLAND/DBS, INC $101,675.57
120895 03/07/2025 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $740.11
120896 03/07/2025 HAND, SUNNY $1,151.92
120897 03/07/2025 HD SUPPLY $1,032.46
120898 03/07/2025 HENRY SCHEIN INC $1,407.61
120899 03/07/2025 HOFFMAN MUSIC CO $161.32
120900 03/07/2025 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $569.47
120901 03/07/2025 HORIZON AUTOMATIC RAIN COMPANY DBA $467.46
120802 03/07/2025 IML SECURITY SUPPLY $659.42
120903 03/07/2025 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING COMPANY $3,084.21
120804 03/07/2025 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY $3,085.71
120905 03/07/2025 JOSTENS $3,390.56
120906 03/07/2025 JW PEPPER $577.38
120907 03/07/2025 KCDA $1,542.08
120808 03/07/2025 KRUEGER SHEET METAL CO $507.03
120909 03/07/2025 KUZIK, AMANDA $47.45
120910 03/07/2025 LARSON, STACY $236.60
120911 03/07/2025 M & L SUPPLY $689.14
120912 03/07/2025 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $2,580.00
120913 03/07/2025 MOBIUS SPOKANE $2,200.00

2024.1.36 Page: 1

Printed: 03/04/2025 10:09:16 AM Report: rptGLPayeeListing



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1133
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 120876

Check # Date Payee Amount
120914 03/07/2025 NAPA AUTO PARTS $712.68
120915 03/07/2025 NOR-PAC SEATINGCO INC $605.48
120916 03/07/2025 NORTH 40 QUTFITTERS $212.87
120917 03/07/2025 NORTHWEST PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT INC $1,119.94
120918 03/07/2025 NSPIRE TOURS $6,075.00
120919 03/07/2025 OTIS ELEVATOR $648.58
120920 03/07/2025 PHONAK INC $1,326.47
120921 03/07/2025 RAINBOW RESOURCES $1,357.13
120922 03/07/2025 RWC INTERNATIONAL $224.28
120923 03/07/2025 SHERWIN WILLIAMS $133.64
120924 03/07/2025 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS, INC. $233.87
120925 03/07/2025 SPOKANE HARDWARE SUPPLY INC $123.07
120926 03/07/2025 SPOKESMAN REVIEW. $200.24
120927 03/07/2025 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $310.78
120928 03/07/2025 STONEWAY ELECTRIC $3,731.06
120929 03/07/2025 THE HILLER COMPANIES LLC $3,653.93
120930 03/07/2025 WA HOSA $190.00
120931 03/07/2025 WA ST FIRST AID $750.00
120932 03/07/2025 WALA $3,850.00
120933 03/07/2025 WCP SOLUTIONS $4,209.33
120934 03/07/2025 WESTERN EQUIPMENT $6,358.63
120935 03/07/2025 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT $3,112.94

Total Amount: $514,023.60
End of Report
Printed: 03/04/2025 10:09:16 AM Report: rptGLPayeelListing 2024.1.36 Page: 2



:abegq

9€"L'¥20c AleWWNGI00YISYONOAdYId!  todey WV G2:¢001 GZ0c/PO/e0  ‘palul
poday jo pu3l
££°020'c$ |ejoL puels
00vS+$ {|JEjo | JOpUSA
00'¥S1S 10141510 40 LNO-TIAVUL SLHO4S/AY D00 000 22 22'2868°82°8ZL00ES L L
[ 80|40 'uISenpOW
00518 ‘[eJo sopuap
00vSL$ LD1¥1SIA 40 LNO-TIAVYEL SIN0dS/AY 0000000 22°22'2858°82'8240°085°} |
epuewly A|9) ‘yes
vO'StiS {e101 JOPUSA
¥0'Srr$ 1D1LSIA 40 LNO-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°€L°2858° 1€ 00LS0E5°0')
umeq Ajequuty 'BLISsS00)
02'019% ‘lejoyt Jopusp
0z 019$ 1014151 40 LNO-TIAVEL SLHO4S/AY  0000°000° 22 22'2858'82'8210°0E5 L'}
g |elueq ‘essnbiq
Z¥'00S$ {[2)0 1 JOPUBA
¥ 00S$ 1DIMLSIQ 40 LNO-TIAVEL  0000°000°S0°€1L'2858° LS 00LS 0E5'0'L
a IeeydIy ‘piojueq
9z'0¢L$ ‘[ejo) Jopusp
9z2'0¢L$ $S3NddNS ADNIIDS YIWNSNOD/ATIINVL 31D 0000°000°65° 220015 /2'S9LE 0SS 0°L
UUAT usainey ‘sujjod
02'119% :[ej04 JOpUSA
0Z'1.29% 1D1¥1S1@ 40 LNO-TIAVYL S140dS/AV  0000°000°22'/2'2858'82'82L0°0ES L'}
¥ 8oueus] 1s0|D
00°0¢e$ :[e10] JOpUBA
00°0Z£$ 1ORLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVIL  0000°000°S0'€1'2858'LE00LS 050
UUAT eulisuy) ‘Aovsen
LZ'ses {[ejoL Jopuap
12588 LONLSIA NIFI3AVEL  0000°000°S0° 101858 22°00L0°0EG° 0"
ajjeuar ‘noy
junowy uonduasaq WUNoooYy # JOPUBA aWeN JWaY JOPUaA
SZ0Z-yZ0Z :Jeaj |eosiy
$Z0Z/20/S0 PELL dequnN ydjed JSYINOA

Alewwing juno2oy juswa|ddng 1aYyonoA

pSE ON J9143S1Q |00Y9S pPedy



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1140
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 120953

Check # Date Payee Amount
120953 03/14/2025 3D UNIVERSE $5,279.53
120854 03/14/2025 ACTION DRAIN & ROOTER SERVICE $151.34
120955 03/14/2025 ADAMS TRACTOR CO INC $207.33
120956 03/14/2025 AGPARTS WORLDWIDE INC $1,031.83
120957 03/14/2025 ALPHA OMEGA TOURS & CHARTERS $11,807.50
120958 03/14/2025 AMAZON $2,494.65
120959 03/14/2025 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $920.36
120960 03/14/2025 AVAIL HOME HEALTH INC $1,368.00
120961 03/14/2025 AVANT ASSESSMENT LLC $2,290.00
120962 03/14/2025 BRYSON SALES & SERVICE OF WASHINGTON $726.81
120963 03/14/2025 CAMP FIRE INLAND NORTHWEST $5,500.00
120964 03/14/2025 CAMTEK $1,876.61
120965 03/14/2025 CDA CABLING $10,320.00
120966 03/14/2025 CHARLTON, DEVI $25.00
120967 03/14/2025 CITY OF SPOKANE - UTILITIES DIVISION $4,844.13
120968 03/14/2025 CLASS CREATORLLC $576.00
120969 03/14/2025 CLEARWATER MUSIC $1,290.65
120970 03/14/2025 CO ENERGY $805.20
120971 03/14/2025 COLUMBIA BASIN COLLEGE $325.00
120972 03/14/2025 COMMERCIAL TIRE INC $3,417.79
120973 03/14/2025 COMMUNITY COLLEGES OF SPOKANE $916,012.54
120974 03/14/2025 CUTLER, DAN J $300.00
120975 03/14/2025 DENISON ALGEBRA $175.00
120976 03/14/2025 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES - ELEVATOR $4,397.60
120977 03/14/2025 EMPLOYMENT SECURITY DEPART $9,970.52
120978 03/14/2025 ESD 101 $35,688.49
120979 03/14/2025 EVCO SOUND & ELECTRONICS $2,362.90
120980 03/14/2025 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES $408.25
120981 03/14/2025 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $8,179.09
120982 03/14/2025 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC $1,307.76
120983 03/14/2025 FOREFRONT EDUCATION INC $3,138.00
120984 03/14/2025 GRADUATION ALLIANCE $11,222.38
120985 03/14/2025 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $993.87
120986 03/14/2025 GSL DISTRICT #8 SCHOOLS $5,915.00
120987 03/14/2025 GUARDIAN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH $200.00
120988 03/14/2025 HD SUPPLY $2,609.17
120989 03/14/2025 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $666.71
120990 03/14/2025 HOPSKIPDRIVE INC $18,860.84

Printed: 03/12/2025 8:45:04 AM Report:  rptGLPayeelListing 2024.1.36 Page: 1



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1140
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 120853

Check # Date Payee Amount
120991 03/14/2025 INLAND POWER & LIGHT CO $8,931.97
120992 03/14/2025 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING COMPANY $2,977.90
120983 03/14/2025 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER $338.85
120994 03/14/2025 INW DYSLEXIA ALLIANCE $250.00
120895 03/14/2025 JACKHAMMER PROMOTIONS INC $949.23
120996 03/14/2025 JW PEPPER $64.86
120997 03/14/2025 KCDA $2,085.22
120998 03/14/2025 KENWORTH SALES SPOKANE $5,863.92
120999 03/14/2025 LANGINBELIK, MISHIKO $277.20
121000 03/14/2025 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC $49.29
121001 03/14/2025 LENOVO INC $2,215.03
121002 03/14/2025 LILAC CITY BEHAVIORAL SERVICES PLLC $33,050.00
121003 03/14/2025 M & L SUPPLY $202.15
121004 03/14/2025 MECHANICAL SALES INC $837.78
121005 03/14/2025 MICROK12 $1,683.58
121006 03/14/2025 NAC ARCHITECTURE INC $1,175.00
121007 03/14/2025 NAPA AUTO PARTS $669.14
121008 03/14/2025 NORTH 40 QUTFITTERS $351.72
121009 03/14/2025 NORTHWEST FENCE COMPANY $13,576.85
121010 03/14/2025 NORTHWEST TEXTBOOK DEPOSITORY $27.67
121011 03/14/2025 NORTHWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL $619.12
121012 03/14/2025 OTIS ELEVATOR $486.45
121013 03/14/2025 OXARC $27.85
121014 03/14/2025 PARENT INSTITUTE, THE $629.00
121015 03/14/2025 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC $31,281.09
121016 03/14/2025 PICKA TIME $800.00

121017 03/14/2025 POSTMASTER . $350.00
121018 03/14/2025 POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC $5,000.00
121019 03/14/2025 PPC SOLUTIONS, INC $4,986.26
121020 03/14/2025 PROCARE THERAPY $1,800.00
121021 03/14/2025 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY INC $198.90
121022 03/14/2025 PROVIDENCE HEALTH & SERVICES WA $125.00
121023 03/14/2025 PTERA INC $85.00
121024 03/14/2025 RAINBOW RESOURCES $934.83
121025 03/14/2025 RESOURCE SYNERGY LLC $4,012.60
121026 03/14/2025 RWC INTERNATIONAL $1,005.20
121027 03/14/2025 SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS $134.88
121028 03/14/2025 SAFETY-KLEEN $281.87
2024.1.36 Page: 2

Printed: 03/12/2025 8:45:04 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1140
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 120953

Check # Date Payee Amount
121029 03/14/2025 SANTILL!, AMBER $95.75
121030 03/14/2025 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS.. $1,470.31
121031 03/14/2025 SCHOOLS INSURANCE ASSOC OF WA $1,660.67
121032 03/14/2025 SFMEA $225.00
121033 03/14/2025 SHERWIN WILLIAMS $248.93
121034 03/14/2025 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS, INC. $1,117.00
121035 03/14/2025 SIMPLE SOLUTIONS LEARNING INC $30.00
121036 03/14/2025 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC $29.54
121037 03/14/2025 SPOKANE CO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES $4,747.16
121038 03/14/2025 SPOKANE TESTING SOLUTIONS $60.00
121039 03/14/2025 STEVENS, CILAY PS $652,413.17
121040 03/14/2025 STONEWAY ELECTRIC $182.75
121041 03/14/2025 SUNSHINE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING $3,630.74
121042 03/14/2025 SYNOVIA SOLUTIONS LLC $26.00
121043 031 4/2025 T-MOBILE $29.70
121044 03/14/2025 TERRY'S DAIRY INC $17,121.76
121045 03/14/2025 THE HILLER COMPANIES LLC $609.84
121046 03/14/2025 THE MASTER TEACHER, INC $168.58
121047 03/14/2025 THINKWELL CORP $287.64
121048 03/14/2025 UNITED DATA SECURITY INC $120.00
121049 03/14/2025 US FOODS INC $32,246.67
121050 03/14/2025 US LINEN & UNIFORM INC $4,316.72
121051 03/14/2025 VERIZON.. $598.90
121052 03/14/2025 WA HOSA $190.00
121053 03/14/2025 WALTER E NELSON CO $682.16
121054 03/14/2025 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SPOKANE $16,689.33
121055 03/14/2025 WCP SOLUTIONS $2,350.14
121056 03/14/2025 WCTSMA $90.00
121057 03/14/2025 Wenman, Shannon $70.28
121058 03/14/2025 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT $2,178.73
121059 03/14/2025 WHITESTONE MOUNTAIN ORCHARD INC $1,977.50
121060 03/14/2025 WHITWORTH WATER DIST 2 $1,344.33
121061 03/14/2025 WURTH USA INC $674.10

$5.441.11

121062 03/14/2025

ZAYO ENTERPRISE NETWORKS

End of Report

Total Amount: $1,359,126.78

Printed: 03/12/2025 8:45:04 AM

Report: rptGLPayeelisting

2024.1.36 Page: 3



L :abey

9¢’'L'v¥eoc

Aewnglooyisyonoadyidl  uodey

WY 6E:2€:8 §20¢/2iien  ‘pejuld

Ly'ees

29°6e$

29'6¢$

00012%

00°01Z$

55814

G58L%

89'83%

89'8$

66'Gv$

66'SP$

TEvLS

cTerts

91'vvz$

9L vre$

SSECL$

iR AL

og'ees

08'ecs

‘[ejo4 JopusA

:|ejo) Jopusp

:|ejoL JOpUdA

‘lejot Jopuap

‘|EJO| JOpUBA

:|ej0] Jopusp

:[ejo L Jopusp

:[ejO) JOpUBA

:[ej0] JOpusp

LORLSIA NIFT3AVYL

LINYLSIA NIFTIAVEL

1DR41SIa 40 1NO-T13AVEL

1D/41S1a NI-13AVEL

LORE1SIA NI-TIAVEL

1D11SIa NI-TIAVEL

LORLSIQ NI-TIAVEL

1OR1SId NI-T13AVYL

LORLSIA NI-TIAVIL

LORLSIA NI-T3AVEL

0000°000°60°1.0°1858'92°€ELC°0ES0' L

0000'000°60°10°'18G8°9Z°CELZ'0ES O

0000°000°6£'82°¢858LC'CaLE0E5°0°L

0000'000°60°L0'1858'9C'CELE 0ESO'L

0000°000°60°10°1858°92°¢0LC 050’}

0000°000°60°L0°1858'92'€ELC'0ES°0'L

0000°000°60°10°1858'9C°€€LC°0€S°0'}

0000'000'60°1.0°1858°22°L0L2°0ES°0')

0000°000°60°10°1858°2C0ELZ°0ES 0}

0000°000°60°H0°'18G8'92'€ELZ'0ES 0}

1 ualey ‘yoequapaig

gljaueq 20RIS) Jauls|X0g

aute|3 uebayy 'sioplog

uesp ea2agey ‘Mojeblg

Aaj)sy sapeyn pasep ‘Alieg

umeq ‘uosiip-Buipieg

O uuea( ‘ueweag

a9(] Issof 'seuwieg

W Aasloq ‘puegsny

M uiey) ‘Buossuuy

Junowy

STOTIVLICO

uonduoseq

Ll iequiny yojeg Jayonop

JUnoooYy

# Jopusp 3WeN WY JOPUsA

§202-v20Z :ieaA [eosly
Arewwing Juno2oy juswsajddng Jaysnop

PSE ON 121A3SIQ [00YIS pesiy



¢ :abed 9¢'Lv20T Arewwingjooyiayonoadvids - podey WY 6€28'8  GTOT/ZL/ED Poluld
90'6£$ :[e]O . JOpUBA
90'6e$ LORMLSIO NI-TIAVEL  0000'000°60°L0°L8S8'9Z'EELT 0ES 0"}
ausly YeuueH 'fleAnq
00818 ‘[B}O1 Jopusp
00'841% 1DOI41SIA 40 1NO-1TIAVIL 0000 000' 0 0t 2858°L2°0020°0£5°0°L
v Aueyly ‘peyuabag
00'8.L$ ‘|ejo . JopusA
00°821% 13141S1A 40 LNO-13AVIL  0000°'000°0%' 0¥ 2858 £2'0020°0ES 0L
euepy BIUBIIA ‘UIu0iD)
00'8.5% :|ejo | Jopusp
00'825% 1D1YLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLH0dS/AY 0000 000'82°82'2858'82 8Z1L0°08S L' 1
950 UAIS20[ 'X0D-300D
at's$ ‘|ejo] JOpUBA
o'G$ A2nASIa NIFTIAVYEL  0000°000°60°10°1858'92'20L2°085°0°L
BN (81D
00°0vL$ ‘[ejo] Jopuep
00'0vL$ 1DI41SIQ 40 LNO-TIAVHEL SLHOdS/AY Q00000 L2 22'2858'82°82ZL0°0ES L'
A AoueN ‘zing
00022$ [B10. JOPUBA
00°0L$ SANIZ AUVHET 0000 000°00°82°0000°92'2ZL0°096') 'L
000128 LDNLSIO 40 LNO-T3AVIL  0000°000°6€ 82 2858°LZ'Z9LE 0850t
aluejelg ‘seing
00'0L2% '[2101 JOPUBA
00°0LZ$ 151SIA 40 LNO-TIAVEL  0000°000'6£'82'2858°22°Z91LE°0E5°0')
Haqoy uopuelg IBpng
25'6$ ‘lejo] Jopuap
568 LONASIA NIFT3AVEL  0000°000°60°L0°L8S8'9Z'EELZ0ES 0L
gauay o|llueq ‘umoig
FARAAS ‘[ejoL Jopuap
unowy uonduosaq N0y # lopuap aweN Jway Jopuap
SZ0T-¥Z0T 4edA [eosly
SZ0Z/vLIE0 trLl BquInN {ojeq J9YdnoA

Arewwing 3unoosay Juswajddng Jaysnop

yGE ON JOLISIQ [00YOS pediy



0000°000°60°10°1858'92°20120£5°0'L

€ ‘abeg 9¢'L've0e ArewwNg1ooyIayonopdvidl  Hodey Wv 6E2E8  STOT/ZHED P8luld
9g'st$ 1OMLSIA NI-T3AVEL 0000 000°GE°20°1858°€9°0046°0E5°0'L
[9EYOIA UYOT ‘XUpUSH
00'0LES [ejo] JOpuUdA
gooLzs 1O[41SIA 40 LNO-T3AVEL  0000°000 6€'82'2858°22°29LE°085°0°)
" UOUIOA ‘BleH
000128 J|lejo} JopusA
00°042% 1D141SIA 40 LAO-T3AVIL 0000 000 6£'82'2858° L2 29LE 0850’
10ieBliep Jojuuap ‘Ausn
66'66$ }ejo) Jopusp
66'66% INIWIDVIdId WEOLINN  0000°000°9€°60°0615'2G'0066'0E5°0"L
UIAlY Uyop ‘Jeysty
g1'€8% ‘[e101 JOpuaA
91°¢8% ADIEASIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°20°20°1858 LY 0086'0€5°0°L
u0saqoy ualg Auepy ‘youi4
005523 ‘[ej0L JOpUdA
00°652% 12141513 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLY0dS/AY  0000°000'82'82'2858'82°8210°0E5 L'}
ary} s|uelal 1epuad
0629L% :[e101 JOpusA
06'291$ LORLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVEL  0000°000°€0°10°2858°EL0046°085°0' L
@ Joyyeay ‘uosbuyig
AN 4R S ‘[2yo JOpudA
PANG AR LORLSIA NI-T3IAVEL  0000'000°£0°20° 1858 L 7°0086°0£G°0" L
Apequity ‘sunyi3
v.'8€G% :|e10] JOPUSA
¥2°8€5% A1DI¥1SIA 40 LNO-13AVEL  0000'000°0%'0F'¢8S8° L2 0020 0ES Q'L
V¥ SEIOYOIN ‘SPIEMPT
68'22% ‘[B}0] JOPUBA
6872$ 1D141S1d NI-TIAVYEL

suAwser ajjeluy BuEly ‘A3)5i9X03

Junowy

ETAVA] 20

uondusseq

LWLl a8quInN yayeg Jayanop

Junoooy

# JOpUSA SWEN Jiway JOpUsp

S20Z-420Z :iedA |eosid
Asewwng juno2oy juswajddng 1ayonop

$G€ ON 10143s1Q [ooYydS pesy



v :afeyq

9€'L've0e Aewwingiooyiayonoadyid:  wodsy WV 6¢:CE8 §20C/CLIE0  -pajuld

uewsjos aulewleys ‘leuusd,n
mm.wv& [Jejot JOPpUsSA
SE'6V$ ALONLSIA NI-TIAVHL  0000°000° 2072071858 L7 0086°0ES°0°L
euAouEda)S BUUY ‘O3UB|INYIN
00012 ‘[ejo L, JOpPUSA
00012$ 1JN1SIA 40 LNO-1AVEL  0000°000°6£°82'2858° 22 C9LE 085°0'L
essi{afy 'pjeuogon
98'/2% ‘|E101 JOpUsSA
98°/2¢ 1DRLSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000'000°60°L0° 1858 4200420850
7 J8jlutap ‘uasuipep
L7'8% ‘|ejoy Jopusp
17'8% 1ORLSIA NIFT3AVYEL 000070007 20°20° 1858 1770086 0£5°0'}
S uesng 'lepew
00'844$ ![BJ0) JOPUBA
00'841$ 1D14151d 40 LNO-TIAVEL 0000000 0% 0¥ 28S8° 220020 0€5°0°L
Auays ejjsosepy ‘Heqgh
v9'€L$ llejo] Jopusp
v9€s$ 1DMLSIA NIF13AVEL - 0000°000°60°10°L8G8'92'EELZ' 0850
anl] Jsjiuuap ‘ueuuysn
0z'88% Jejo] Jopusp
0Z'88% LORLSIa NIF13AVEL  0000'000°60°L0°18S8'9Z'€ELZ 0S50 L
esala| eleg ‘Asuusy
004218 ‘|2jo4 JOpusA
00°221% 1DO11SI1A 40 LNO-13AVEL 0000 000'#0°10'2858 1 0046'085°0°L
Hay ‘SUOINH
02°29% J[eJO JOpusA
0zZ29% LORMLSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°18S8'92°L0LZ 08S°0°L
eoed AlUSy ‘UBlILOH
9¢e'sy$ ‘|e10] JOPUSA
unowy uonduasaq unoooy # Jopusp SWEN JIWay JOPUIA
6Z0Z-bZ0Z :iesp |eosidy
STOZIYLISO LPLL :JequINN ydjed Jayonop

Aiewwng junosoy jJuawajddng Jaysnop

¥GE ON J148IQ |ooYdS ped|y



S :abey 9€'L %202 frewwngooysayonoadwids  poday WY 6£2€8  GT0T/CH/E0 peluld
00'0Les :[B1O . JOPUBA
00012% L3RLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVIL  0000°000°'6€°22'2858° 22291 085°0°L
qooer ppoj ‘IsRe|S
Py ovs ‘lejo] Jopuap
P ors LORLSIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°€0° L0 18S8'EL 0046'0E5°0')
f elBD 'N00g
95°50L$ ‘jejo L Jopuap
95501 $ 1OMLSIO NIFT3AVEL - 0000°000°60°1L0°1858°92°2012°08S°0°)
pjoleH ydasop ‘19)eyos
8.°08.% |ejo] JOpusA
8/°08.$ 1ORILSIA 10 INO-T3AVEL  0000°000° 0% 07 28G8°22°0020°085°0°L
D 8LISY| ‘puRmMoy
98'v$ ‘|ejo JOPUSA
98'veS LJMLSIA NI-T3AVEL 0000'000°60°10°L8S8°22'0EL2°08G°0'L
ojlusg suipbuea] ‘Uluey
00'Z01$ J|ejo} JOpUSA
0020L$ SLiNd3d 2 SISNIDIT 0000°000°9€'60°0LE€5°2S 0066'0£5°0°L
9 Aue ‘ined
v6'1E$ ‘fejo] Jopuap
¥6 /€% 1OR1SIA NIFT3AVEL  0000°000°80°10°1858'92°62L0°0E5°0°L
v uaisuy ‘juediey
02°€9% ‘|ejo] JOpusA
02'£9% LORELSIA NIFTIAVEL  0p00°000°20°20° 1858 L7 0086'0E5°0°L
oliyd Mew ‘Hemso
~oooizs 1|EJO] JOpUBA
00012% LD141S1A 40 LNO-13IAVEL  0000°000°6€°£2'2858 L2 2ILE 0SSO')
sulisuy) euuey ‘Aes,0
22°86% ({Bj01 JOpuap
82°86% LONLSIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°'000°60°L0°L8SE £2°00L2'085°0' L
junouy uonduosa( JuUnoIdY # JOpUap QUWBN JiWway JOPUSA
G20Z-¥Z07 :deaj jedsiy
S20CivLIeD il equinN yojeg J9YyInop

Alewwng junosoy juswajddng sayonop

PGE ON JO1ISIQ |o0YIS pesiy



g :abey

9e'V'vele Aewwingloavisyonopdvidl  uodey WY 62:2¢8 TAVA ATV S

S9°LYS 1DiY1SIa NI-T13AVYL 0000'000'60°'L0°L8S8°9Z°LOLC0ES O L
IBJUN| BOISSA ‘SBIRA
08°.€% :[B10] JOPUSA
08'/5$ L1ORLSIA NI-TIAVEL  po00'000°€0°92°L8S8°22'00L0°085°0'L
oUBMB(] PAIEI ‘UM
008214 {[2}0 . JOpUaA
00'8/1$ L1O1LSIA 40 1NO-T3AVEL 000" 000 0¥'01'2858°L2 0020°0€5°0'4
€ BpuIn ‘UsLe
£0°€Z$ {|gJO JOPUBA
£o'eTs LDRASIA NIFTIAVEL  0000'000°60 L0 1858'9Z'€ELE0ES 0L
ULy aiueydals ‘Iiem
00°0+1$ ‘[ejo . J0pUBA
000LLS 1DPLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVEL  0000°000°9€'60°2858°25 0066°085°0°}
ausbn3g uojaug ‘usio|S UBA
62°¢$ ‘|E10] JOpUBA
62'€$ 1D1M1SIA NI-TIAVYEL 0000°000°20°20° 1858 LY 0086'0€5°0'L
ael Ajjoy ‘abusm|
92°29% ‘jeyo L Jopusp
9/°19% LOMESIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°60°L0° 1858 L2 0ELZ0ES 0L
Siul4 ‘1suing
AN {[J0L JOPUSA
8T'EELS LORLSIA NIFT3AVYEL  0000°000°60°1.0°1858° 22001 2'0€5°0'L
V1107 ‘'sewoy |
00'8.L% ‘[e10] Jopusp
00'824$ 1OPL1SIQ 40 LNO~TIAVEL  0000°000°07'0%'2858'£2°0020°0€5°0°Y
GLE900N foel] ‘yoyeyl
10259% J[e104 Jopusp
L0'ess LDORLSIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°60°'L0° 185892 EELZ 0ES 0L
uuy ukjole] ‘eleng
junowy uonduosag JUNOJ2Y # Jopuap SWeN HWay JOpUap
6Z02-¥Z0Z :ied) |eosiy
STOT/vLIE0 LvLl d9quInN yodjeq Jayonop

Arewwing Junoddy juswajddng Jaysnop

pGE ON JoLISIA |00YIS pesy



l :obed

9¢'L'¥202T AlBWWINGI00YIBYINOALYIdI  Hodoy WV BEZE8  SZOZ/TLED PaAMd
uoday jo pug
G2'699'/$ :|ej0] pueis)
98'66$ ‘|e1o] JOpuUsA
98'65% AD11SIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°1858'92'€£12°0£G°0'4
Uieqez)|3 eueq ‘ensiAz
SO'LvS :jejo4 JopusA
unoly uonduoseq UN022Y # Jopusp AWIEN DY JOpUBA
SZ0Z-bZ0Z :JeaA 1easid
SZOZIVLIEO

LpLlL :Jequiny yojed Joysnop

Alewiwing juno2oy juawajddng Jayonop

$S€ ON 101ISI [00YOS peay



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER 1144
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 121080

Check # Date Payee Amount
121080 03/21/2025 ACCESS INFORMATION PROTECTED $341.49
121081 03/21/2025 ACE HARDWARE $23.29
121082 03/21/2025 ALPHA OMEGA TOURS & CHARTERS $3,600.00
121083 03/21/2025 AMAZON $1,313.05
121084 03/21/2025 AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL CO $4,5567.15
121085 03/21/2025 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $340.34
121086 03/21/2025 ANATEK LABS INC $1,950.00
121087 03/21/2025 BARGREEN ELLINGSON INC $35.46
121088 03/21/2025 CENTER FOR EDUCATION EFFECTIVENESS $3,811.50
121089 03/21/2025 CENTRAL SAW WORKS $310.32
121090 03/21/2025 CO ENERGY $230.00
121091 03/21/2025 COMMERCIAL TIRE INC $2,079.98
121092 03/21/2025 CUSTOM STRINGS $277.70
121093 03/21/2025 DECA $540.00
121094 03/21/2025 DOCUSIGN INC LOCKBOX $3,005.64
121095 03/21/2025 EKHOLM, CARMEN $15.00
121096 03/21/2025 ESD 101 $516.65
121097 03/21/2025 FLUID APPLIED ROOFING $10,601.42
121098 03/21/2025 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC $1,687.83
121099 03/21/2025 GOLD STAR FOODS INC $19,033.50
121100 03/21/2025 GREGERSEN, HOPE $15.00
121101 03/21/2025 GUARDIAN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH $100.00
121102 03/21/2025 HD SUPPLY $160.28
121103 03/21/2025 HIGH-EDWARD, JACKIE $24.00
121104 03/21/2025 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $7.61
121105 03/21/2025 HORIZON AUTOMATIC RAIN COMPANY DBA $10.19
121106 03/21/2025 INCLUSIVE SCHOOLING, LLC $32,000.00
121107 03/21/2025 INSIGHT DISTRIBUTING COMPANY $2,091.81
121108 03/21/2025 INTERMAX NETWORKS $2,507.24
121109 03/21/2025 INTERMOUNTAIN WOOD PRODUCTS $1,215.14
121110 03/21/2025 JOSTENS $11.48
121111 03/21/2025 JW PEPPER $297.29
121112  03/21/2025 KCDA $1,577.04
121113 03/21/2025 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC $79.68
121114 03/21/2025 LAW, TAMARA $179.20
1211156  03/21/2025 LILAC CITY BEHAVIORAL SERVICES PLLC $12,000.00
121116 03/21/2025 M & L SUPPLY $102.65
121117  03/21/2025 MAXIM STAFFING SOLUTIONS $2,586.89

Printed: 03/19/2025 8:56:08 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2024.1.36 Page: 1



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria: .
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher:
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 121080

Check # Date Payee

1144

Amount

121118 03/21/2025 MEAD HIGH SCHOOL

121119 03/21/2025 MECHANICAL SALES INC
121120 03/21/2025 MICROK12

121121 03/21/2025 MOMAR INCORPORATED
121122 03/21/2025 NAPA AUTO PARTS

121123 03/21/2025 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS
121124 03/21/2025 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC
121125 03/21/2025 PICKA TIME

121126 03/21/2025 RAIKES, JOHN

121127 03/21/2025 RAINBOW RESOURCES
121128 03/21/2025 ROMAINE ELECTRIC CORP
121129 03/21/2025 RWC INTERNATIONAL
121130 03/21/2025 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

121131 03/21/2025 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS, INC.
121132 03/21/2025 SINGAPORE MATH INC
121133 03/21/2025 SPOKANE CO TREASURER
121134 03/21/2025 SPOKANE POWER TOOL & HDWE
121135 03/21/2025 SPOKESMAN REVIEW.
121136 03/21/2025 SPRAGUE PEST SOLUTIONS
121137 03/21/2025 STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE
121138 03/21/2025 STONEWAY ELECTRIC
121139 03/21/2025 SYNOVIA SOLUTIONS LLC
121140 03/21/2025 TDS TELECOM SERVICE LLC
121141 03/21/2025 VERIZON.

121142 03/21/2025 WA DECA

121143 03/21/2025 WALTER E NELSON CO
121144 03/21/2025 WAMOA

121145 03/21/2025 WCP SOLUTIONS

121146 03/21/2025 WEITZ ENTERPRISES LLC
121147 03/21/2025 WIAA

End of Report

Total Amount:

$7.50
$13,862.97
$26,209.35
$2,574.45
$392.87
$45.29
$1,721.82
$90.00
$24.00
$1,778.43
$376.36
$2,800.66
$308.50
$2,338.95
$81.69
$320.00
$25.04
$369.56
$754.00
$14,039.00
$2,065.83
$130.00
$449.00
$3,500.12
$320.00
$554.95
$500.00
$550.27
$416.54
$130.00

$186,080.97

Printed: 03/19/2025 8:56:08 AM Report: rptGLPayeelListing

2024.1.36

Page:



:abed

9¢'1'v20T

Aewwng)ooyiaydnopdyids  podey WV S76v'8  ST0Z/BL/IE0  Polulg

0£°L19% 1OR1SId 40 LNO-13AVYEL SLI04S/AY  0000°000° L2 L2 2858'8Z'82L0'0ES L |
rne 8ISy
Z8veLS ‘ejol Jopusp
8veLS LONLSIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°60° 10 1858°L2°60L2°0850°)
sultepeyy yupasp ‘syoeepr
00°50v$ J|lejo} Jopuep
00°S0v$ LOMASIQ 40 LNO-T3AVEL  0000°000°6€°£2'28G8°8C LGLE 0SS 0L
1 Aepuaig sejoolN ‘1ebiagiopn
00°98% Je10L Jopuap
00'98% 1ORILSIA 40 LNO-T3AVEL  0000°000'6€'82'2858'82°1GLE 05 Q')
uhiyiey yeses ‘BinquaneH
L6'EELS [B10] JOpUBA
L6'€ELS LONLSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°2€°L0°1858°22°0046'0€5°0" |
uyor ‘o
00'02$ ‘|BjoL JOpuSA
00'02$ LNIWIDVIdIY WHOLINA  0000°000'9£'60°0615'25'0066°0£5°0" L
1U08Y Jaxyony ‘aul4
ZANAS ‘|ejo L Jopusp
¥T£2$ LORILSIG NI-T3AVYEL  0000°000°80°10°L8S8'1L2'00L0°0€5°0'L
uuy 1eIS ‘[lemulo)
00'68¢$ J|ejo) JOpUSA
00'682$ 1D14LS1a 40 LNO-TIAVHL  0000°000°6€°/2'2858'82 1GLE'085°0'
uuAT usaineyy ‘suljon)
00't¥i$ \|e}o1 JOpuap
00°LPLE 1D141SIG 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1¥0dS/AY  0000°000'£2 2T 2858'82°82L0°0ES L'}
¥ eoueus] ‘180|D
00'6.% ‘|eyo | Jopuap
00'62% SLINY3d ® SASNADIT  0000'000°9€°60°0L£5° 25 0066°0€5°0°L
Aef [ned ‘19|ssa)-uljsalg
junowy uonduosag JUNOYoY # JOpUsSA SWEN JWay Jopuap
GZ0Z-yZ0Z :1B3A |ROSI4
§Z0Z/LZico Stil 8quInN ydjed JaYONOA

Alewiwing juno29y juswsjddng 18ysnop

pG€ ON J913S1q jooYdS pesiy



Z :obed 9¢’L'vZ0e Arewwingiooyisyonoadyids  :poday WV S¥:61-8 S20C/BL/IE0  pPojuLyg
Hoday jo pug
¥8'ev9'es ‘[ejo. puel
00'662$ ‘[0 lopusp
00°S6C$ LDRILSIQ 40 LNO-TIAVUL SLIOAS/AY 00000002222 285882 82L0°0ES L' L
piaeQ ‘isejquabepn
16'2€$ ‘[ejoL Jopusp
16'2€$ LORLSIA NI-T3AVEL 0000°000°50°1L0° 1859 22°00L0°0ES0' L
ezaisy] euep 'wolS|yeA
09°2¢v$ {01 JOpUSA
09°Zev$ 1D[HLSIA 40 LNO-T3AVEL  0000°000°60°+0'2858'L2'00LZ 0ES°0°L
Q ofey|ey) ‘exepaquit)
00'662% ‘[e104 Jopusp
00'662$ 1D14LS1Q 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1MOdS/AY  0000'000° L2 L2 285882 82L0°0ES L' L
10113 uoplor ‘1oukod
00oles ‘|ejo L Jopusp
00012 1ORLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVEL  0000'000°95'60'2858 25 0066°'0£5°0'L
o Ae ‘jneg
00°'66¢$ ‘|ejo] JOpuaA
00'662% 1O1MLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLN0LS/AY  0000°000°L2'22'2858°82'82L0°0€S 'L
@ ulneyj *seqssibp
00°Z0L$ ‘[eJ0L Jopusp
00°Z0L$ SLIWY3d ® SASNIDIT  0000'000°9€°60°0£ES 25 0066°055°0°L
ejabuy ‘yinoopy
0€°229% ‘[ejol Jopuep
junowly uonduasag Junoooy # JOpUsA BUIBN JlusY JOpusp
SZ0Z-¥Z0Z7 :JedA [edsld
$Z02/1.2/E0 SllL :equiny ysjeq JOYoNoA

Aewwing jJuno2oy Juswajddng J8ysnop

¥SE€ ON 30143SiQ |00YdS pesiy



CAPITAL
PROJECTS
FUND



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1142
1563607390207
Starting Check Number: 121063
Check # Date Payee Amount
121063 03/14/2025 DCI ENGINEERS $348.93
$26,620.02

121064 03/14/2025 MEAD SCHOOQL DISTRICT
Total Amount:

End of Report

$26,968.95

Printed: 03/12/2025 9:03:29 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2024.1.36

Page:



ASB
FUND



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1130
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 120854
Check # Date Payee Amount
120854 02/28/2025 4THROWS $2,311.73
120855 02/28/2025 AC HOTEL $9,138.58
120856 02/28/2025 AMAZON $839.16
120857 02/28/2025 BATTLE GROUND SCHOOL DIST 119 $360.00
120858 02/28/2025 BSN SPORTS $400.17
120859 02/28/2025 FASTSIGNS OF SPOKANE $63.05
120860 02/28/2025 HENRY SCHEIN INC $1,454.92
120861 02/28/2025 JIM SHRIVER CUP $250.00
120862 02/28/2025 KCDA $556.94
120863 02/28/2025 MEAD HIGH SCHOOL ASB $30.00
120864 02/28/2025 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $8,365.23
120865 02/28/2025 MOSES LAKE HIGH SCHOOL $200.00
120866 02/28/2025 MOUNTAINSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL $65.00
120867 02/28/2025 NASSP $385.00
120868 02/28/2025 NORTH CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL $175.00
120869 02/28/2025 PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO $226.71
120870 02/28/2025 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO $910.80
120871 02/28/2025 THE BLUE DOOR THEATRE $450.00
120872 02/28/2025 VALLEY ATHLETICS $1,529.83
120873 02/28/2025 VISIONS OF VICTORY PHOTOGRAPHY $209.48
120874 02/28/2025 WASHINGTON OFFICIALS ASSOCIATION $28,480.00
120875 02/28/2025 WENATCHEE HIGH SCHOOL $250.00
Total Amount: T $56,741.60
End of Report
2024.1.35 Page: 1

Printed: 02/26/2025 10:02:20 AM

Report: rptGLPayeelisting



-obed 9¢'L'¥20T Aewwngiooyisyonoadwidi  spoday NV £0:S¥:6  S20Z/9Z/20 :Paluud
yoday jo pug

¥7'848°'L$ ‘|ejo ). puels

r'8.8'L$ ‘|ejoL Jopuap

vr88'Ls ONIOVATYIIHD  0000°000°00°82°0000°00°002E 0£S 0’y

suuayiey ‘exlen
junowy uonduosag JUno2oY # JOpUBA SUlEN Jlwayt JOPUaA
GZOZ-YZ0T :JedA |eosid

$202/82/20 LELL :1aquINN Yojeg Jayonop Aewwing Junoosoy juswajddng Jaysnop

¥G€ ON JoU3SIq jooyds pesy



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1135
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 120936

Check # Date Payee Amount
120936 03/07/2025 ACADEMICS ARE COOL $120.00
120937 03/07/2025 AMAZON $1,366.28
120938 03/07/2025 ENGRAVER $366.24
120939 03/07/2025 GEAR UP SPORTS INC $1422.45
120940 03/07/2025 GSL DISTRICT #8 SCHOOLS $680.00
120941 03/07/2025 LAKELAND TOURS LLC dba WORLDSTRIDES - VA $51,068.86
120942 03/07/2025 LEWIS, DUSTIN $20.00
120943 03/07/2025 MEAD HIGH SCHOOL ASB $530.00
120944 03/07/2025 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $620.00
120945 03/07/2025 MOSES LAKE HIGH SCHOOL $200.00
120846 03/07/2025 MT SPOKANE ASB $330.00
120947 03/07/2025 PALOUSE RIDGE GOLF CLUB $240.00
120948 03/07/2025 PASCO HIGH SCHOOL $570.00
120949 03/07/2025 TUMBLE $850.63
120850 03/07/2025 VALLEY ATHLETICS $1,070.94
120951 03/07/2025 WA HOSA $1,805.00

Total Amount: $61,260.40
End of Report
Printed: 03/04/2025 10:15:50 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2024.1.36 Page: 1



-afed 9€'| 2oz Aewwngiooyiayonopdvids  :wodey WV ZL:€0:0L  SZOZ/PO/E0  -pelulid
yoday jo puz

or'ers ‘[ejo) puel

or'ers ‘|ejo L Jopuap

v’ ers SOILITHLVY 8SY  0000°000°00° 22 0000°00°0002'0£5 0"

auay Auey) ‘yosieg
junowy uondussag JUNO22Y # JOpusA awepN Jway Jopuap
SZ0Z-Z0T :Ieaj [eosty

SZ0Z/L0/S0 9Ll :JSqUINN Yojeq JaYonoA Alewiwing 3uno2oy juawajddng Jayosnop

pGE ON JOLISI |00YIS pesy



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1143
153607320207

Starting Check Number: 121065

Check # Date Payee Amount
121065 03/14/2025 A-L COMPRESSED GASES $7.26
121066 03/14/2025 ALPHA OMEGA TOURS & CHARTERS $11,993.70
121067 03/14/2025 DYNAMITE ENTERPRISES $111.18
121068 03/14/2025 GSL DISTRICT #8 SCHOOLS $540.00
121069 03/14/2025 HAMPTON INN - RICHLAND $733.78
121070 03/14/2025 JIM SHRIVER CUP $250.00
121071 03/14/2025 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $4,122.06
121072 03/14/2025 MOMENTUM INC $19.62
121073 03/14/2025 NORTHWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL $526.67
121074 03/14/2025 RICHLAND SCHOOL DIST $300.00
121075 03/14/2025 UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC $3,445.38
121076 03/14/2025 WA HOSA $5,225.00
121077 03/14/2025 WALLA WALLA HIGH SCHOOL $225.00
121078 03/14/2025 WASHINGTON FCCLA $40.00
121079 03/14/2025 YAKIMA SCHOOL DISTRICT #7 $340.00

Total Amount: $27,879.65
End of Report
2024.1.36 Page: 1

Printed: 03/12/2025 9:05:42 AM Report: rptGLPayeeListing



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1146
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 121148

Check # Date Payee Amount
121148 03/21/2025 AMAZON $288.03
121149 03/21/2025 IVANREST GOLF CENTER, INC $380.00
121150 03/21/2025 K-L MFG CO INC $1,602.98
121151 03/21/2025 MOSES |LAKE HIGH SCHOOL $100.00
121152 03/21/2025 NORTHWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL $57.00
121153 03/21/2025 TUMBLE $27.23
121154 03/21/2025 UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC $483.75
121155 03/21/2025 WASH STATE THESPIANS $2,600.00
121156 03/21/2025 WAVERLY'S COFFEE INC $201.25
121157 03/21/2025 WSFA $150.00

Total Amount: T~ $5890.24
End of Report
2024.1.36 Page: 1

Printed;: 03/19/2025 9:02:39 AM

Report: rptGLPayeelListing



-obed 9€'|L'¥Z0Z AlBWIWNSIooYIBYoNoAdId)  podey NV E7:0S:8  STOZ/EL/CO  ‘poluld
Moday jo pu3

00'SP$ ‘jejol pueis

00'SP$ [ej0 L JOPUSA

00'SP$ ¥3IDD0S SA08/8SY.  0000°000'00'82 0000°00°091LZ096°0"Y

Auey] ‘Jaquieyossg
junowy uonduosag JUNOooY # JOpuap BWEN YUY JOPUIA
§202-¥20T :dedA |eosld

ST0Z/LZICO Lyl 4SQUINN Yojeg JBYINOA Arewiwing Juno2oy juawa|ddng Jayonop

PSE ON 3213813 [ooYdS pesiy



EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

March 2025
Location - ~ First Name  Last Name Activity Amount
Mountainside Middle Erin Glasser 8th Girls Basketball '§  5,011.00
E\/Iountainside Middle Melissa ‘Mather 8th Girls Basketball $ 4,510.00
Mountainside Middle Luke ‘Thomas :8th Boys Basketball '$  5,011.00
Mountainside Middle Rick ‘Waldt 8th Boys Basketball S 3,520.00
Mountainside Middle | Trek Davis 8th Boys Basketball '$ 3,984.00
Mountainside Middle Kainoa Figueira 8th Boys Basketball S 2,923.00
Mountainside Middle Bailey |Hiebert .SEh B_OEBasketbaII . $  3,014.00 _
Highland Middle Micah _Erdman ‘8th Grade Basketball '$  3,563.00
Highland Middle Shay ~ LaBissoniere  8th Grade Basketball 'S 3,014.00
I-ﬁghland Middle Leonard Vargas 8th Grade Basketball $ 3,790.00
Highland Middle Steve Tupe 8th Grade Basketball 'S 4,510.00
Wghlapq Middle Orom ~ Opiew 8th Grade Basketball 'S 3,204.00
Highland Middle Julian ~ Medina 8th Grade Basketball '$ 3,014.00
Mead High ~ Dori ~ Whitford _ Girls Track & Field 'S 9,603.00
Mead High ~ Hanna ~ Bjerkestrand  Girls Track & Field 'S 4,887.90
Mead High Aaron ~ Bagnall  Girls Track & Field '$  5,584.80
Mead High Laurie Chadwick  Girls Track & Field '$ 576160
Mead High ~ Makena ‘Busch ~ Girls Track & Field 1S 2,802.00
Mead High (Chandra  Williams Girls Track & Field '$ 3,574.20
Mead High Daniel  Miller  Girls Track & Field ' $ 2,533.20
Mead High Zella. Conley ‘Girls Track & Field '$ 2,612.40
Mead High James Lehr Boys Track & Field S 7,242.00
Mead High Mike Phillips Boys Track & Field '$ 7,202.00
Mead High ‘Austin Stuchell ‘Boys Track & Field '$  5,549.40
Mead High Vic ‘Wallace Boys Track & Field $ 3,377.60
Mead High Jaymes Powell ‘Boys Track & Field S 5,043.60
Mead High ~ Jacob Sturtevent ~ Boys Track & Field '$ 3,243.10
Mead High ~ Sam Leman ‘Boys Track & Field | $ 870.80 |
Mead High (Eloise  Baskett ~ Boys Track & Field 'S 1,440.40
Mead High Daniel Miller 'Boys Track & Field 'S 844.40 |
Mt. Spokane Tim Trout  Unified Soccer $ 2,334.00
Mt. Spokane Paula Grandinetti  Unified Soccer '$ 1,593.00
Mt. Spokane Terry Cloer ‘Boys Golf '$  6,362.00
Mt. Spokane ‘Brian ‘Gardner Boys Golf '$  3,250.50
Mt. Spokane _Ryan Nelson Girls Golf S 7,202.00
Mt. Spokane ~ sally VanWert  Girls Golf B $  2,688.75
Mt. Spokane ‘Todd Slatter ~ Boys Soccer '$  7,563.00
Mt. Spokane |Morgan ~Hartanov ‘Boys Soccer 'S 4,670.00
Mt. Spokane ‘Mike Baisch Boys Soccer '$ 3,861.00 |
Mt. Spolale :Dustin_ McConn_elI ‘Boys Tennis '$  7,196.00
Mt. Spokane IAnEw W. '_Sonngland Boys Tennis _ S 3,870.00
Mt. Spokane Nicki ‘Wittwer Girls Tennis $ 6,537.00
Mt. Spokane | Cassie Hare _'_C_-iirlsjnnis S  4,826.00
Mt. Spokane Laurie Quigley Girls Tennis S 4,680.00




EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

March 2025
Mt. Spokane ‘Danny |Figueira 'B/G Track & Field '$ 9,309.00
Mt. Spokane |Annette Helling | B/G Track & Field ' $  9,603.00
Mt. Spokane Jason ~ |Miller |B/G Track & Field B S ) 7,252.00
Mt. Spokane |Scott \Daratha 'B/G Track & Field 'S 7,202.00
Mt. Spokane Matt ‘White  B/G Track & Field '$ 4,778.00
Mt. Spokane Justin ~ King ' B/G Track & Field 15 7,202.00
Mt. Spokane Dave Harvey B/G Track & Field S 7,202.00
Mt. Spokane Finis (Turner ' B/G Track & Field '$  7,202.00
Mt. Spokane Dillion ~Lionello ' B/G Track & Field $ 4,354.00
Mt. Spokane 'Emily ~Stiles B/G Track & Field S 477800
Mt. Spokane Alex Schuerman Baseball S 9,002.00
Mt. Spokane Adam ~ Morris ~ Baseball '$  6,601.00
Mt. Spokane Joel ~ Murphy  Baseball B '$  5,280.80
Mt. Spokane Josh Cowart \Baseball B 6,016.00
Mt. Spokane ‘Gabe ~ Martin  Baseball L 3,982.00
Mt. Spokane Carl  Adams  FPSoftball Pooled ~$  7,106.05
Mt. Spokane Natalie King FP Softball Pooled $ 4317.14
Mt. Spokane Breann 'Bogher - :FP Softball Pooled B . S 3,047.81
Mt. Spokane Amber  Helbling FP Softball ~$ 4,380.00
Mt. Spokane Kaitlyn Zemke  FP Softball '$ 3,870.00
Mt. SpoEne David ‘Wagenblast :Boys_Bask_etbaII PostSeason  §  2,100.56
I\{It._SpoIane Kevin Oglesbee ‘Boys Basketball Post Season $ 133464
Mt. Spo_kane Jordon 'Poynor Boys Basketball Post Season | S  1,254.72
Mt. Spokane Matt Airy Boys Basketball Post Season  $  211.92 |
Mt. Spokane Mark Bjerkestrand  Boys Basketball Post Season | $ 105.96
Mt. Spokane Kelly Leaf ‘Gymnastics Post Season 'S 87810
Mt. Spokane _Chloe 'McQuesten  Gymnastics Post Season S 412.64
I\F.Spokane_ Jim ~ Redmon _ Girls Basketball Post Season ___S 900.24 |
Mt. Spokane IJ_oeIIe ~ Broussard Girls Basketball Post Season S 320.04
Mt. Spokane ‘Ryan Sanders Girls Basketball Post Season S 403.44
Mead High Bryce Borland ~ Boys Tennis ~$  7,655.00
Mead High Tom :Tin_w_perrpan ‘Boys Tennis | S 3,066.00
Mead High Jon Wrigley Girls Tennis '$  8,402.00
Mead High |Zoe Milatz Girls Tennis 'S 4,117.00 |
Mead High Jennifer Bright Girls Tennis . $ 2,881.90
Mead High Keith Ross Boys Golf '$ 7,202.00
Mead High ‘Meg ~ Maglio | Girls Golf 'S 4,778.00
Mead High 'Monica Wallace  Girls Golf '$ 3,477.00
Mead High Tanner Wilburn ~ Boys Soccer '$  6,680.00
Mead High Steve DelPizzo  Boys Soccer '$ 6,004.00
Mead High Andrew ‘Huffman \Boys Soccer 'S 2,787.40
Mead High Colton | Eyer ‘Boys Soccer '$  3,627.00
Mead High Deanna ‘Ganea \Unified Soccer 'S 2,398.67
Mead @h Brandon | Butler | Unified Soccer '$  2,398.67
Mead High Nicole Leslie Unified Soccer S  2,398.66




EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

March 2025
Mead High | Tiffany (Casedy Fast Pitch Softball S 8727.00
Mead High |KayDee Fisher Fast Pitch Softball '$ 3,518.00
Mead High Alyssa Gamache Fast Pitch Softball B '$  3,870.00
Mead High 'Emily Ruiz Fast Pitch Softball S 2,63850
Mead High Lindsey (Carlson Fast Pitch Softball S 2,992.50
Mead High | Drake 'Yoshioka \Baseball B '$  5,613.00
Mead High Willem Hatley Baseball $  4,074.30
Mead High Justin Beck Baseball '$ 3,293.60
Mead High Michael Diebold Baseball ~$ 370530
Mead High ~ Hunter ‘Wells Baseball 8 3,483.00
Mt. Spokane Andrew A. Sonneland Track S  7,202.00
Northwood Middle Tannea Zollinger ArtClub _ S 452.00
Mead High __'_Greg _jBer‘csch ‘Musical B B 963.38
Mead High ‘Angela 'Pierson ‘Musical - '$ 2,890.13
Mead High ‘Brandon Campbell ‘Musical B . S 2,408.44
Mead High Emily ~ McKinney Musical o 'S 1,445.06
Mead High Jason  Reich GermanClub 'S 45200
Mead High :Alexandrig ~ Griffith Lilac Club - . S 452.00
Mead High Katherine ~ Melka Link Crew Club B 'S 1,356.00
M%—Iigh_ :Dana _Ro_wan  Mead Serves B E 904.00
Mead High Annie 'Lochhead 'National Honor Society 'S 1,356.00
Mead High - Drew ‘Lochhead 'Poetry Out Loud 'S 45200
Mead High Gregg ‘Sampson ‘Math Club I 452.00
Mead High B ‘Mark Eastman  D&D Belonging 'S 904.00
Mead High - ‘Mark 'Eastman ‘Chess - | $ 452.00
Mead High Jason 'Roberts 'Cyber Patriot | S 452.00
Mead High Jesse McCorkle (Environmental Club ~|S 45200
f\lorthwood_MiddIe Sean 'Hopf ‘Drama Club | S 452.00
Highland Middle Christina _ Wilson Robotic/Lego Club '$ 3,420.00
Highland Middle David Vail ~ |Robotic/Lego Club E 480.00
Highland Middle Jonathan \Jordan D&D Club S 452.00




SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

March 2025

Location First Name Last Name  Activity ~ Amount

Mt. Spokane - :Kelly :Leaf - :Coach Van Driving |5 75.00
Mead Learning Options Tiffany ‘Degenhart  Virt. Progam - Upfront Work | S 1,701.64
Mead Learning Options Paul Kautzman Virt. Progam - Upfront Work | S 1,701.64
Mead Learning Options :Kerrie |Rowland ~\Virt. Progam - Upfront Work | S 1,701.64
Special Services Kim -Rasmussen_ [Feb Caseload Overage S 150.84
Special Services Grace -Longmeier Feb Caseload Overage S 169.38
Special Services Ben Mortensen  Case Mgt Resp Stipend s 591.89
'Speciglsivices :Jordan 'Poynor (Case Mgt Resp Stipend $ 1,718.79
Student Services B Allison -Comﬂrt - 12024 Summer On-Call Stipend ) 200.00
Student Services Kristen -Palpant 2024 Summer On-Call Stipend  $ 200.00
Student Services Carrie Dinwoodie 2024 Summer On-Call Stipend S 300.00
Student Services Gret  Jordan 2024 Summer On-Call Stipend  $  200.00
Mt. Spokane - Dillion Lionelle ‘Winter Conditioning 'S 3,720.00
] Dave Gamon Summer STEM Prep | S 6,000.00
Learning & Teaching Kristine :Solo_mor_m ;TK Coordinator 'S 1,687.50
Learning & Teaching Kylie Johnston TK Screening Support | S 562.50
Learning & Teaching Stephanie  Hull TK Coordinator 'S 1,687.50
Learning & Teaching ‘Michelle Cornwell TK Screening Support | S 562.50
Lgnin_g & Teaching David ‘Browning ‘TK Coordinator | $ 75CL06 |
Lgrning & Teaching Cathe 'Hagstrom 'TK Coordinator EX 750.00
Learning & Teaching Greta Hale TK Coordinator 5 750.00




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of March 24, 2024

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:

Attachment:

VIIL.D.

School Security & Fire Monitoring and Dispatch & Fire Alarm
Testing Contract

The Maintenance Department sent out a Request for Proposal, with
a due date of March 12, 2025, for pricing on School Security
Monitoring, Fire Monitoring and Dispatch & Fire Alarm Testing
services.

CAMTEK was the low bidder scoring 90 out of 100 points on the
scoring matrix (30% pricing, 30% references, 30%
experience/expertise/training, 10% responsiveness). Their pricing
for Fire Alarm Monitoring and Security Monitoring is very similar
to the rates the district has been paying. A recap of the bid scoring
is attached.

The bid from CAMTEK for the services set forth above is $56,485
annually. This RFP is for a one year contract with three additional
one year options. Price escalation is controlled through a 3% or CPI
ceiling, whichever is lower.

References from Spokane Public Schools, Riverside School District,
Spokane County, City of Spokane and Spokane Regional Health
District are outstanding. CAMTEK has an extensive training agenda
and employs over one dozen Licensed Journeymen and nine
Certified Alarm Techs who all meet minimum NICET License
Level requirements.

The overall cost for the annual School Security Monitoring, Fire
Monitoring and Dispatch & Fire Alarm Testing is $56,485 + tax.

Approval from the Board of Directors to sign a one year contract,
with three additional one year renewal options, with CAMTEK to
provide district wide School Security Monitoring, Fire Monitoring
and Fire Alarm Testing services is recommended.

Bid Recap



syied/sjaued xajdwis sjaubd 4INQ
40 j]amawen Jno dejdas/nedas/wesdold ouue) Saouasafay
00°2€92L S Suuoyuow | 00°08T S 00°2EY 9y S| 00021 S Jaye 95 /yow S | 00°00Z'€T S suonnjos
J2pUN PAIAAD),, Jod 0t Auanoag
005895 $ | 00'ST8IE slooovt $| - S| 000vL9T $ | 00°OFT S| - $ - $ | 000262 S| dSUINILAVD
Aanak suonadsuy| aoy Yyzal 13d| Bunioyuoin awy| bunsay waisAs uonoxufiian| uanjdad| Buriopuow
wnuwiutin adif jonuuy | AlanoH a4i4| yaodig| adidpnuuy| ysap Aunoy| Apandasgpnuuy| jonsip Apanias ynodig Ayanmas
2414 Apandrag Ainaas Jonuuy
JUlIS9] Wlely aJi4 pue Yajedsiq ‘Sutiojiuopy aai4 ‘Suliodiuoipl Ajandes jooyds Sz0T




Security/Fire Monitoring, Dispatch and Alarm Testing RFP
CAMTEK
Price: 25 Points
References: 30 Points
Experience, Expertise & Training: 25 Points
Responsiveness: 10
Total: 90 Points
Security Systems Northwest
Price: 20 Points
References: 20 Points — Good References but no Eastern WA References.
Experience, Expertise & Training: 20 Points
Responsiveness: 10
Total: 70

ABSCO

ABSCO graciously opted out of this RFP but did say they plan to bid future work; this particular
RFP is a little outside their normal scope of work and therefore weren’t comfortable in
jeopardizing the relationship.



%St
9z6'6/8'L S
€SYCO8'TT

sainiipuadxy pajedpng Jo %

ajuejeg pun4 juaLin)

ajueleg pun4 Suluuidag
Jauejeg pung

(9zs‘zee’s) S (osb'sLte) S

3juejeg pung uj d8uey) 19N

- S - S spun4 1ay1o wouj/(01) s1ajsuely

%C 0Y 90T'69T'TL S 66LTYT'LLT S sasM Suueuld JaY31Q 1@ saunypuadxy

%S'8¢€ 6L9'9VE'L9 S 6TE690'SLT S $324N0S 3uldueUl] JAYIQ 13 SONUIAY
sa4n}ipuadxy g sanuaAdy
%S8°¢ S8'6LE S8'1SC0T 00286 juswijjoau]

1NV ALA

(leui3uo)

193png |enuuy

ST0T/TE/T0 0 Se
Atewwing snieis 198png

PUISI] [00YIS peaAl



00°9€T MLL pe1adpng S7/vT 795 7pe1edpng S/pe
00°LET 00" LET jeloL 05'06% |ejoL
00L8 |00 LE aulAYS €8'€18] 000 | 6v¢S |008F |00'8  |vE'SOL 78EEC SH duexods 1IN
00°0r 000V SIItH YojIys 7906 | 000 | 66%Z [00PT [00Z |€96P 43 89°95¢ [00Y2S YSIH pean
0003|0009 a8p1y mopeap (969 | 0000 | 9911 |oo's [ooE  [To9v 11
| 0£06 | 0000 | ¥8'TT [00ZT [00'E  [9¥°€9 01 TT'0EE el
ETE] OH  [a1ie3198uny o) uonsuesy S8'88€°0T | {e30L pueig €2'89 | 000 oot [00'€T [000 |€TIS 6 e SW puelysiH
00'LET ALL 8979 8979 8 8SETT apisuleunop
00°867 He3s Fuiuuny padpng ST/vT 9%'ST s100Q U3dQ TE6Y TE'6Y L ov'v0T pOOMYLION
59°89¢ 1S Auluuny 1779 9 9 |euoeIoA
999z | 66°L¥E |00 LY | 00'L0F {210, vL{98'6 | 1€10LZI-N 89'€9 89°€9 S
625 | 1905 | 00CL | 00'19 | oW LE'660°E | 21-6 Sopes 9E'6Y 9E'6Y v 9 98T £ST 6
¥8'€l | 22451 | 0065 | 00’98l auexods IN €2'609'T | 8-Lsepelo ¥1'S9 vv°S9 £ DHQILDX3 [PHZT-L[ DH 9N DHMLL
ey’ | oLvel | 0094 | 000094 100438 YsIH pesin TTTE9'T | 9-Gsapein 00 vy 00'py 4 digL
ETE ENE OH OH aunf - 1aqo10 9¢'98L ¥ apesn STY [¥43 T
J0A 20A | Auo | =0l yels uiuuny 96'660°C | £-T sapelo 09°€S 09°€S ! 0 9v'ST ar
-uoN |839)|0D 09'T9 auediapuly| 314 V1OL USA SHSIANDY SHINPLA SHSIMILA SHN| 3L 31V J0A  J0AAON OH
oW
Ajyauo-Asewuns 314 NYITTY NOILYNAYH Q0'LT  99183png ve/Ee
'£98'6 8899(|0D 03 Aema1e9 73 s100Q UadQ SBPN(IU|,
\< VL 4/
Ov'cEE |pE'SOL [0D'0ER8  [0v'Z9T6  [2T'E9Z1 |66'GZ9T  |£6°908 ZEL6L |[V6'10L |0O'WSE |00'92k |00'06E [00'TZr |00'06E [00'S9v [00€ey [00'zzz J00'19€ [00°SLy [szoz”uer elol|
S0%9 |€96v  [00°€09 50°L99 66'687 |01'18€ 71 8apeso
WS [t09r  |00°T09 v°909 0£'€SC |TT°ESE 11 9peid
0wz |oveo  |oo'zo8 Z0°1€8 16'8LE |S0'TSY 0T 8peso
ss'c  |eT1s  [0028L SS'Y8L 00'SP€ |SS'6EY 6 opeio
105 [8979 |00'9sL 10'19L £9°G8% 75257 |98°LTT g apeig
8L°0- |[ceer  |00°LEL T9EL 10 69'T¥Z 87°052 |80°7PC £ 3pedo
ET6T |1v'v9  |00°06L £1'608 19'6L¢ 75682 [00°0vT | R I e 9 apely
0067 [89°€9 |00'S£9 00°'v69 0009 |o0vs [ooTZ [oo69 |o0'z9 |o0'g8 ooz |ooTy |00°sL 008 S apesn
D09T [9€6Y  |00°TZL 00'ZEL 0008 |00s. |00z |00€9 [0099 |o0'8g8 |008L |00'8E |00'€L |00°66 ¥ 9peln
00cz |pr's9  |002L9 00°569 oo€s |oo9L |ooss |o0ve [o0s9 |o0T8 |o0TL |oovE [00'89 |00°S8 € opesg
002t |00ty [00°Lp9 00°659 008 [00v9 [o0€9 [o06L o069 |ooros |oos8  |oo'ee |o0'eS |oo°€s T 9pesd
00'Sz |25z |00°69S 00°v6S 0065 [008L |00y |00£9 [00'€9 |oogs [oovs [00'Z€ |002S |00°T9 T 3peso
00'8TT [09°€S  [00'0Lb 00°885 00vS |00'6L |008s [oo'6L [0009 0009 [0009 |oo6E [0OOF [00°6S Aeq (In4 3|
S s £ 1§ [E|35 1 ¢ AR AR AR R R
2 2 & g ® y s 2 s . g = S L 2 = 3 g 2
e i Iy =] = ] 3 = ® S @ | b3 o] &
s | B g g | g sl 2 | alz|s 28| =8 |&8|a]|s
® o o e 2 a 2 I3 z o = ] m > 3 ®© o <]
3 3% s ® a & 2 3 m £ g g m ul =
= o 2 z ® z & = = g a o e 3 m
o s S g ES g 0 3 g m 3 3 ]
.mn ..Z: H W © m
2 =

woday Juawyjosu3 314 520 Aionuor



Headcount Enroliment

1/6/2025

SHERERBEBEEEBEAREBREAE
I(8[RIR[R|R(8|R|2(3|8|2|8|S|S
§Z0¢ Aenuer jejo olo
| =
[l Bl K22l Bml n
<TI0 N| O -l
Y31H auexjods N ool 1
— o[ [=|wn =)
3|2(8|9| |}
jo0Yds ysiH peay =
QIO | AN T DN o~
Q||| [OIn|WOINN~ (o]
suond Suiuaea pesi o
o r~ G
§§‘F€8 E T38| |R|IB|R|X|A|8|R| 88|45
NN L
SIPP!N PpIsUlejunolp g A §
(=]
-
n|co o0 =4 o|lo
8an o w olo (=)
N N[ o0 >
9|PP!IN POOMYLION @
vy
=
o[l m = F|o~[~ <
SRR 4 = —[=lmf N
3IPPIA PuelysiH| o
=
SHERCIREEE < b= RIREE ®
|||~ [} < 1= |- — <
| o 5 T
waj3 auljhys of I =
1 [%2]
- =4
i g =
HRERERIE O = o|mm|~ )
~N~|o| =[N [v] ~ Su
w3[3Is||tH YoIys 1 I |l =
e b
ji o~ |ols—
HEEEERE AW EEEEBEEEEBEREEE
W3 MIIA 3u1eld ;— o0 § £ ©
b -l
A g Y ol E w
=4
[=}
33
wid[3 98pry mopean 0
SHEEEE 3
wa|3 [jomieq il s
]
[=1-d Il El B0 K [12]
O|wn|oo|r~|r~|co ™
w3 uaaidiany o
N EIE=E ™~
Nnimienjnjon| < | o~
wia|3 apis)aal) ~
OlN|m|O|Mm|nE -
S| | O~ 0
wa|3 348q|0) ™ N
DN N |||~ [Te}
n|w|oo|co|o| o ~
wia|3 poomiua.ig <
wn
S
f% O =~ o
AT NSO~ o e :
— v L Vv WYV IYvVIV VOO —
_B'D'U'D'D'U‘D'DU'U'D'U’D ©
(o L O O G I O O U L L -y
N CEGCECEGCECEGEGCEGCEGCECEGEG] [




(A3193roMd) §2-+Z0Z WswiseAu| B yses memm

5T-PTOT SOUEEG PUN | el
ST-bT0ZT WUBWISIAU| 3 YsED) mmmm

¥Z-£Z0Z 0UREG PUN Jrmges

£2-CZ0Z BOUEIER PUN =i
YZ-EZ0Z JUBWISBAU| B USED B £2-220 JUBWISeAU) B YSEQESD

0%
000'000'2%
000'000'v$
000'000'9$
000'000°8$
000'00001$
000°000'21$
000'000'1$
000'000'91$
000'000'84$

aoueleg pung pue
aouejeg Yses Jo UosURdWIO? JBBA-0)-1BAA POSINGY
£6v'208'1 L S0e'eL8'2) 8€5'€2€'0) 69¥ 12 1L | 991'9¥0'21
$.8'88€"LL yro's19'zL 109'90%'6 9/6'799°0L | 256'F16'LL
1181€5'8 ¥OV'6.9'8 196'G61'L clL1182'8 | s6L'eoT'e
12z'89z'cl 802'¢/Z'¥L zLe'LL8'ol yor'05L'cl | $52'698'EL
Gv6'e88'LL G2G'0EE'9L 6V6'G0¥'GL 015'6¥9°LL | $S8'8L8'GL
$99'€9L'0L LLo'sel's iee'zie's 004'6£0'0) | 228'2L2'8
$0E'9EY'0Y 625'952'8 16V'92Y'8 ¥62'Z£0°01 | 8L2'L58°L
292'50L'01 689'712'6 126'120'6 L9Z'LLT'0L | 9Li'oLL's
261'650°L L £€1'€59'01 064'L16'8 GZE'91E'0L | 921°920°01
786'9£5° L} 096'7¥e L1 §08'622'6 080'6%0°LL | 198'EYL'0L
216'299'vL 9€L'0v0'G1 rL'788°2) £66'LLL'EL | TYO'08Y VL
$89'8£6'6 815'812'L) 0L1'01€'8 001'096'8 | 80Z'969'0L
SZ-¥202  ¥Z-£202 edueqeq pund £2-220Z (@aioaroddl  sz-¥zoz  ¥z-c20T £2-2202
aouejeg Josuejeg pung 14 JUSWIISDAU| JUSWISIAU| JUBWSIAU|
pung FZ0Z JUBLSIAL g ysed B Ysen 8 ysep
g usey

asuejeg pungy

SjUBWSBAL| g YseD

By
Anp
aunp

udy

280
"AON
Re]

ndes



[ 0% | 80£'089'2.% | e66'861°19% [sLsiep'LLe [ 829's89'89% | 21026128 | 611'2¢1°85¢ [zvs'Log'8$ | [ENJOY jejo )
veL'ozr'L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VNLOY
L6Y's2E04 60P'SL'PL 618'295°LL 0657298°C orETEE'SL orL'6v2 2e8°cLL 'YL v./'80¢€ ‘g3L03rodd
SzoZ/LER

P6L9TY' L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 VNLOY

£G5S 906 LPQ'LYL'OL £49°20€L F96°€£8° 08225081 99£252 CL6B6LLL 0 ‘g3L03rodd
S20Z/LE/L

peL'9ZY L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IVNLOY

SL6'G6L'L SEP'SOP'pL 8rzZ'0cr 2L 481'6/6'4 $20°06601 $65°022 £4L0809°8 614191 ‘g3L03roHd
5202/0€/9

veL'9zr L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IVNLOY

9ZE'L16°0L 867'ZLE'SL bLLIELT 122962 026°£48°0L #95'6£2 68£'658"2 2969142 ‘g3.103rodd
SZ02/LE/S

veL'9ZY' L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 YNLOY

PO6'S0rSL L5¥'260'GL vz 0Er'ZL 6022992 £80'982'22 299228 06082t GL5'zZ81L'e ‘g3.L03rodd
G202/08/¥

P6L9ZY L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IYNLOY

1122129 865665 1L LLLELTL 128'19v'C 62F'58E Y1 siLL'see 20261824 £60°GET"L ‘Q3103rodd
5202/LE/E

veL'oTy'L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IYNLOY

9r+'9ZE8 £81'108'cl 0L0'982'24 SLLLLS'L LbL'S0TEL £rL'962 11261821 28€'%51 ‘d3L03rodd
S202/82/2

veL'oTYL 8€6°95L°C1 042'626'L1 699°2Z8°L 129'220'%) £€1°092 6.8°8LL°CL §19'cE YNLOY

288't20'6 22T'/86'Ch 260°669°4L §91'882°L 896°L60°CL 05t 'LLE 092'c04Th 8rG /L9 ‘g3Lo03royd
GZ0Z/LE/L

90LLLLL 6rL'Zs9'cl yre' PP ZL S0T'L8T') 6svLiE el 82¥'79¢ 91L'€06'C) 962°15 YNLoY

9rL'LL68 £69'¥rL'vL 0L0'82'CL £89°098°L 809681 969°2re 902'c/8'C) 9/1'02 ‘g3L03rodd
$20Z/L8/2)

9l8'srb'L TLLPISCL 9z6'622'7L 9wwe'r8ezL £29'282'6 660°09¢ 5€8°LL5L 069'82€°L SIVNLoOV

19/°622'6 §90'220°€L £€5'L66°LL 2e5°0£0°L 62LGLP'S L6t '6EG 0£€'6L9"2 20€°092'L ‘g3.403rodd
v202/08/1 )

S96'L19'1) L09°00¥'v L 9,2'962°C1 §Z8'01L'T 9€.'665°6) e W6 LLL'ZL 156°G59°9 YNLOY

26976824 £6e'vee vl £ECL66 L 0z8'2e2' GZ6'9r. 8L L00°Lep 962'v59'L1 829'199'9 ‘d3.103rodd
r20e/LENL

1£8°8LY'9 Ly8°GSE L1 119°12€72) 0218205 ¥STEIVTL visicy 6LC69° 11 166°182 FIVNLOVY

SZL0LE'S rSS'269'01L ££5°166'HL 120'999'y GGZOrSEL 056028 L1T'GL8'TL 880°09¢ ‘g3103royd
v202/05/6

PP LTr'LL +20Z/1/6 ysed bujuuibag

JONVIVE NYOT ONNd ¥3HLO | INIWISHNEGSIa TI0HAYd 379VAVd ISIETERER] INNIATY LNIFWNOLLHOJLY | SNOILOFTIO0 HLNOW
ANIWLSIANI ANN-H3LNI YIISNYSL TVLOL SLNNOJOY TYLOL HIHLIO ETARS XVL
® HSYD
5202 ‘L€ LSNONV OL $20Z ‘| ¥3dWN3ALJIAS

3TINAIHIS MOTd HSYD

PSEZ LOIKLSIA TOOHDS Gvan

aNN4d TYH3aNao




-

Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2024-25
January 01, 2025 through January 31, 2025

General Fund

[J include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist (+)
8000 Other Agencies & Associates (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
00 Regular Instruction (-)
10 Federal Stimulus (-)
20 Special Ed Instruction (-)
30 Vocational Ed Instruction (-)
40 Skills Center Instruction (-)
50 & 60 Compensatory Ed Instruction (-)
70 Other Instructional Programs (-)
80 Community Services (-)
80 Support Services (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted for Other items (-)
G/L 821 Restricted for CO of Restricted Rev (-)
G/L 828 Restricted for CO of F/S Rev (-)
G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service (-)
GI/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)
G/L. 840 Nonspnd FB - Inventory & Prepaid (-)
G/l 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-}
G/L 875 Assigned to Contingencies (-)
G/L 888 Assigned to Other Purposes (-)
G/L 891 Unassigned to Minimum FB Policy (-)
G/L 898 PY Corrections or Restatements (-)

’ GJ/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (H - I}

TOTALS

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
24,442,502.00 33,614.79 8,361,541.94 16,080,960.08 34.2%
2,530,024.00 214,733.68 1,470,745.26 1,059,729.94 58.1%
104,202,304.00 10,332,261.04 42,480,679.97 ©61,721,624.03 40.8%
33.441,331.00 3,011,855.61 12,908,182.68 20,533,148.32 38.6%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8,869,158.00 450,444.24 2,044,609.95 6,824,548.05 23.1%
34,000.00 (6,247.04) 75,841.12 (41,841.12) 223.1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,550,000.00 0.00 5,078.50 1,544,921.50 0.3%
175,069,319.00 14,036,662.32 67.346,679.42 107,723,090.78 38.5%
94 812,158.00 7.456,821.32 38,057,182.38 46,614,553.34 10,140,422.28 89.3%
0.00 (884.49) 15,665.08 0.00 (15,665.09) 0.0%
28,950,284.00 2,414,040.35 11,762,115.90 16,562,126.89 1,626,041.21 94.4%
7.533,336.00 5£76,322.32 2,887,296.27 3,817,500.81 828,538.92 89.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7,595,466.00 515,707.03 2,288,944 .87 3,047,036.10 2,259,485.03 70.3%
1,002,878.00 25,412,98 127,040.31 177,846.11 697,991.58 30.4%
486,924.00 72,130.39 187,243.43 111,213.41 188,467.16 61.3%
36,861,753.00 2,805,526.29 15,943,717.57 12,473,037.83 8,444 997.60 77.1%
177,242,799.00 ] 13,865,076.19 71,269,205.82 81,803,314.49 24,170,278.69 86.4%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(2,173,480.00) 171,586.13 (3,922,526.40) 83,552,812.09 (47.9%)

0.00 11,802,452.56

X0 0% 1 71,269,205.82
(2,173,480.00) 7,879,926.16 = 402%

0.00 0.00

0.00 449 886.42

0.00 1,878,618.25

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 964,899.53

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 6,560,979.37

0.00 1,946,745.83

0.00 0.00
(2,173,480.00) (3,921,203.24)
(2,173,480.00) 7,879,926.16

177,242,799.00




Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2024-25
January 01, 2025 through January 31, 2025

Capital Projects Fund

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
D Include Pre Encumbrance BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2000 Local Support Nontax (+) 60,000.00 9,334.91 73,131.40 (13,131.40) 121.9%
3000 State, General Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4000 State, Special Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5000 Federal. General Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Districts (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8000 Other Agencies & Associates (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9000 Other Financing Sources (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Revenue 60,000.00 9,334.91 73,131.40 {13,131.40) 121.9%
B. Expenses
10 Sites (-) 2,030,474.43 16,340.85 124,815.23 11,483.93 1,894,175.27 6.7%
20 Buildings (-) 875,000.00 26,670.22 152,861.06 47,130.48 675,008.46 22.9%
30 Equipment (-) 709,525.57 0.00 26,453.07 0.00 683,072.50 3.7%
40 Energy (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
50 Sale and Lease Expenditures (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
60 Bond/Levy Issuance (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
90 Debt (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Expenses 3,615,000.00 43,011.07 304,129.36 58,614.41 3,252,256.23 10.0%
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. Other Fin Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER({UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D) (3,555,000.00) (33,676.16) (230,997.96) (3,265,387.63) 111.9%
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 0.00 3,654,632.08
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) X0OOKX 0.00
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G) (3,555,000.00) 3,423,634.12
I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other items (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L. 830 Restricted For Debt Service (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 861 Restricted From Bond Proceeds (H-1) (3,555,000.00) 1,398,807.45
G/L 863 Restricted From State Proceeds (H-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (H-1) 0.00 2,024,826.67
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (H - I) 0.00 0.00
3,423,634.12

TOTALS (3,555,000.00)



Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2024-25
January 01, 2025 through January 31, 2025

(3 Include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
8000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
Matured Bond Expenditures (-)
Interest on Bonds (-)
Interest on Interfund Loan (-)
Bond Transfer Fees (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

Debt Service Fund

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

Iz & m

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items (-)

G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-}

G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-)
GJ/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-)

G/L 830 Restricted For Debt Service (H - 1)

TOTALS

. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)

. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

ANNUAL  ACTUALFOR  ACTUAL
BUDGET DATERANGE FORYEAR  ENCUMB  BALANCE ¢% USED
14,029,759.00 26,153.50 6,508,132.57 7,521,626.43 46.4%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
14,029,759.00 26,153.50  6,508,132.57 7,521,626.43  46.4%
6,660,000.00 0.00 6,660,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.0%
7,204,163.00 0.00 3,668,943.75 0.00 3,535,219.25 50.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
365,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365,000.00 0.0%
14,229,163.00 0.00  10,328,943.75 0.00  3,900,219.25 72.6%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
(199,404.00) 26,153.50  (3,820,811.18) 3,621,407.18 (26.2%)
0.00 5,760,428.71
XXOOXX 0.00
(199,404.00) 1,939,617.53
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(199,404.00) 1,939,617.53
(199,404.00) 1,939,617.53



Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2024-25
January 01, 2025 through January 31, 2025

Associated Student Body Fund

[ include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 General Student Body (+)
2000 Athletics (+)
3000 Classes (+)
4000 Clubs (+)
6000 Private Moneys (+)
TOTAL Revenue

B. Expenses
1000 General Student Body (-)

2000 Athletics (-)

3000 Classes (-)

4000 Clubs (-)

6000 Private Moneys (-)

TOTAL Expenses

C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

|. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other ltems (-)

G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms (-)

G/L 850 Restricted For Uninsured Risks (-)
. G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-)

GJ/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-)

G/L. 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - 1)

TOTALS

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL

BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
621,760.00 104,391.86 313,590.93 308,169.07  50.4%
626,840.00 42,911.74 299,878.07 326,961.93  47.8%
1,037,117.00 113,674.53 522,289.63 514,987.37  50.3%
65,450.00 14,351.41 33,453.49 31,996.51  51.1%
76,030.00 3,223.55 5,428.15 70,601.85 7.1%
2,427,197.00 278,553.09 1,174,640.27 1,252,716.73  48.4%
509,750.00 33,197.59 124,899.96 249.10 384,60094  24.6%
901,294.00 53,706.80 252,039.69 55,561.48 593,692.83  34.1%
1,103,627.00 88,961.76 462,546.61 91,258.82 549,821.57  50.2%
84,130.00 3,966.42 15,995.43 2,300.10 65,834.47  21.7%
78,157.00 621.75 2,113.88 25.00 76,018.12 2.7%
2,676,958.00 180,454.31 857,595.57 149,394.50 1,669,967.93  37.6%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(249,761.00) 98,098.78 317,044.70 (417,251.20) 10.8%

1,081,126.00 1,152,504.22

XXX 0.00

831,365.00 1,469,548.92

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

831,365.00 1,469,548.92

831,365.00 1,469,548.92



Budget Status Report
Fiscal Year 2024-25

Mead School District No 354

January 01, 2025 through January 31, 2025

[ Include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+}
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
8000 Other Agencies and Assoc. (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (*)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
Type 30 Equipment (-)
Type 60 Bond Levy Issuance (-}
Type 90 Debt (-}
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Qut
D. Other Fin Uses

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

T 6 m

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

GIL 810 Restricted For Other ltems (-)

G/L 830 Reserved For Debt Service (-)
GJ/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-)

GIL 890 Unassignéd Fund Balance (-)

G/L 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - 1)

TOTALS

Transportation Vehicle Fund

. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
. GI/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)

. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE FORYEAR  ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10,000.00 2,450.14 28,845.54 (18,845.54)  288.5%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
764,604.00 0.00 0.00 764,604.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
774,604.00 2,450.14 28,845.54 745,758.46  3.7%
1.617.046.00 0.00 0.00 1,362,334.10 254,711.90 84.2%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,617,046.00 0.00 0.00 1,362,334.10 254,711.90 84.2%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
(842,442.00) 2,450.14 28,845.54 491,046.56 (80.5%)
0.00 874,421.43
YOO 0.00
(842,442.00) 903,266.97
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(842,442.00) 903,266.97
(842,442.00) 903,266.97



%8tV sainlipuadx3j paledpng Jo %
79LT9L'L S aduejeg pun4 juaun)
ESY'T08TT S aouejeg pun{ Suluuidag

ajuejeg pun4

(Te9’6c0v) S (08v'€L1T) S asuejeg pund uj aguey) 3aN

- S - S Spung 1ay3o wouy/(01) si1ajsued]

%0817 SY'8TT's8 S e6LTYTLLT S sasn Supueuld JaY3Q 1 sainypuadxy
%E I 79L880'T8 S 6TE'690'SLT S $324N0S SuldueUl JBYIQ 7B SBNUINDY

sa4nypuadxy 13 sanuanay

%lv'E

vt'ote v¥'802°0T 002486 juswijjoiugz
1eNdY dlA (jeuidio)

198png jenuuy

S20z/82/20 jo se
Atewwng snyels 193png

PLISIA |00YdS peay



00'9€T 311 pa1adpnd 5z/¥T 795  7po98pna sz/ve
00'SET |00'SET jejol ¥6°60S B0}
00°LE |00°LE aulAxs 66'Zv8| 000 6109 |00'T9 |00'ET |OB'ETL BETET SH auesjods 1IN
0o0r |00°0% S[IIH Yoiiys 10'86 000 89°97 |00'0Z |00t £E'8Y T 997441 |00Y2S YSIH pean
0085 |00°8S 23p1y Mopealy LETL 000 LT T |00°TT |009 0Z' 9% 11
i £9°00T| 000 £9'TT |008T 0OV 9699 [0]8 01'CEE |ejoL
314 JH  [one3s1a8ury 03 uoniisues) vy EPE‘OT | IE101L PURID Ov'eL 000 L9 |00'ET |00°0 €499 6 AN SN puelyaiH
00'SET ALL S8'v9 S8'19 8 85701 apIsuleuNoW
00'867 Wels Suuuny padpng Sz/vT 9y'ST s100Q uadQ TE'8Y TE'8Y L rO'ELT poomyLioN
00'85¢€ Lies sujuuny 19'59 19°59 9 |euonelon
€€°GZ | LO9TEE |00'LS) | 00 LOF |eloL 26'vER‘6 le10f ZT-4 88179 8819 S
6£'S 100G | 00Ty | 0029 _ OIN 8L'T90E | T1-6 S9pedD 9¢'6v 9¢°6v 14 144 81 09¢ 6
y8ZL | ¥£'CSL | 00°'L9 | 00°'S8L auexods "IN 0E'€T9'T 8-£ Sapel9 v¥'99 799 € OH Q3LIDX3  [DHZT-L| DH S OH MLL
oL’'L | 2eocl | 008L | 00°09L 100425 YsIH peay 86'979'T 9-§ sapely 00'cr 00y [4 dlaL
314 114 OH OH sunf - 18qo0 9E'v¥8L ¥ 9peso 4054 5’1y T
J0A J0A Auo |eloL uels Suuuny 96°S0T'T £-T Sopets 0975 09'28 3 0 1 A 9T
-uoN | a8s|j0D 09°Tr9 TERCERETN] 314 V101 USA SHSINNDY SHWHLY SHSIMILL SHN| 314 ElL J0A  J0AAON OH
N
Ajyauop-Adewwng 314 PNVITIY NOLLYNAYY 00'LT  09)e8png vT/eT
\ 86'7£8'6 / aga)j00 03 Aemaien 1§ s100@ uadQ sapnjpul,
81°T6¢ |08'€TL |00'0EBE 8T°TI16 TT6rTT |25°9651T |SL'T08 Q1264 |[SS€0L |00'v8E [00'szy [00'06€ [00vzy Jooe6e [0059v Joozer [00'zze [00'zog |ooroLy ezoz"asd _Son
SO'Sy  |EC8Y 00°€09 S0'8t9 TT'T8C |€8'S9E 1 ®3petn
SO'S-  |0T'9Y 00°'T09 $6°965 g9'are |L£°0SE 11 3peiy
S6CL  ]9699 _S.Bw 56'618 Z0'SLE |E6'vvY 0T apeln
68 T- l€L'SS Hcc.Nwh 19°08L 6E9rE |TCvEY 6 9peio
(1442 9879 _S.omn 62°09L 6°28¢ 65°L57 |9L°6TC 8 apety
¥8¢ (4214 00°LEL v8°6EL LT0 0Z'0ve 89'€ST |6L°9PC £ 3peln
6V'€ET |T9°99 00°06L 6¥°€08 T9°64C 8B'G87 |00'8ET o i gillT=smil KB i g 8pesg
00'8T |88'¥9 00°SL9 00'€69 0065 |00ES |00TL |OO'TL |OOL 00’68 |00°08 |[0O'Tr [0O'SL [00'L8 S 9peln
O0'bT |9E'6F 00°1Z2L 00°SEL 0008 |00SL |00'SZ |00'v9 |00'99 |00'£8 |00'8L |00'8BE |00'€EL |00'66 ¥ ®peln
0042 |vr'99 _S.NR. 00'669 00'€L |00'9L |00°ZL |00'€ES [00°Z9 |00°'T8 |00TL |OO¥E |00'69 |00°L8 € 9peio
00'v1 |00’y ?c.?w 00'799 00'6S |00'S9 |00'€9 |00'6L |0O'OL |00'0L |00°Z8 |OO'EE |00'ES |00C8 Z 9pes9
009 |Z9'T¥ 00°'69S 00°565 00'6S |00'ZL |0O'Sy |00Z9 |00'€9 |00'8L |00'SS  |0O'LE |0OTS |00'C9 1 2pely
00°0ZT |09°78 00'0LY 00°065 00'¥S |00°6L |006S |0008 |0009 0009 |0009 |0O'6E |00'OF |00'6S Aeq jnj v__
S| | g g | = | 3 z e 2 |22 |3 | =153 15 |31¢2]¢%
® - & 14 o o c = Ea o 5 Y 3 o 2 = © <3 3
a a -3 - ° a 3 > 5 5 > > H o S og ~ ] =
2 o D o ES T g g = o = B s 5 T 2 z e g
R 2 o g 2 & 2 8 z Y £ T m : g g | o 8
3 P 5 8 = & & £ 3 o z g 2 m m | 8 =
E w 3 T © =z a & m 3 @ iy @ m
om 5 ) & =4 g 5 3 @ a 3 3 @
~ = = aQ 3 m 3
3 o S g 5 &
o n w S 3
=1 m -
3 w [1°3
i a
-] »
-4
m m

§2/02/Z pasinay ‘woday juawjosug 314 SZ0Z Aroniqas



Headcount Enroliment

2/3/2025

GIEIGRNEINAREREERERRR
S ENISEINENE R
SZ0Z AMenigad €301 als
| el
NG 00
F|[CO|(i|N s
Y3iH suexods 3N ol Kl el Rl B et
— (<20 nnY el DA o0
313(8|9| R
|[ooyas y3iH peaNl i
o mle|s~Nwv|o|nlala] | [
NN~ |Blo|n|o|~|~ o0
suondQ Sujuiea pesN 0
1= ) o~~~
JRE g HEEEEHBEEBEEEERE
—
{PPIIA apIsUIBjUNOA E" in §
o]
-
FIE in = = F=)
0| wn|® o w (=} K=} (=]
NN~ o0 >
3IPPUAI POOMYLION @
(%2}
=
|00~ 0 = olulv|o )
7IR(R - 2 SRES| T
3|PPIN pueYsSIH o
=
< an|o|o < = mn|oo[—
»ARIR|SB|A P zZ v prl -4 Bl )
L) < I
w33 auljA - )
13 sullAS Z 2
p=d
S =
D~ o[n|m n = of<|o|m )
NI OININIWN o~ DmU La
wa[Is|IH Yyoys < 2 g L
<
= o
o || [=] a|lo|lm|le|~]~Nun ~
A28 |RIR|R & oumvmhmnn%oﬂgﬁﬁ oy
wid|3 MIIA aueld ) 3' £ X
2|5|R|3B|Z(R| & =
w
wa|3 Aempiy < alxﬂqumnoI\oomQ;'ggE
-
o|lm|lo|~]wo|~] ™
Clo|~|w|o|v )]
wia|3 28p1y mopeain m
SEEEEE 2
wa|g jjlamaed -4
QNN O o
Do~~~ 00) o
TIETENVEETRIETE i <
a~[m[<[oo|o o
Mmoo N
widj3 apiIsyaal) o~
o|lan|mm|a|onln] o~
F|n|(v|o|r~|r~ o
wa|3 H2q|03 0
(2] Kol Kl Bl B2 [T)
in|w|w|o|d| 0 ~
wiaj3 poomiualg <
uw
S
f%. O~ N o~
Qu—leﬁ'Lnle\OOmH‘—!‘—l h
- Y U QO U O VoYLV L YD -—
B‘O'D'C'O'D'C"D'D'U'U'D'C ©
u_mmmmmmmmmrurum L 4
LLLS—!—!—L&L)—!—&_ °
NS CEGCEGCEGEGCECEGCEGCRCEGRCRU =



GZ-YZ0T SOUEB|EQ PUN J amgeen

(Q3103r0Yd) §2-420Z USWISAU| g YSe) e $Z-4Z07 WOWNSIAU| P YSED -

Z-620Z SIUBIEG PUNJ et

$Z-£Z0Z WBWISAAU] @ USED B

£2-2202 souBjeg pund=—p=—
£2-2202 Jusunsanu] p Yseo =3

&
& & S $ & & & & o S &

- 0%
000'000'2%$
000'000'v$
000'000'9%
000'000'8%
000'000'01$
000'000'21$
000'000'7L$
000'000'91$
000'000'84$

aouejeg pung pue
adueleg ysed Jo uosuedwon JesA-03-JB3 A PAsIASY
£57'Z08°LL G0E'€L8T 8EG'€Z€0Y 69¥ 127 1L | 99L°9F0CL
¥.8'88¢' L1 PrO'GLOZL 109'90¥'6 9/6'799'0L | 256'V16° L1
118°2€5'8 ¥0r'629'8 196'G6Y'L G11'L82'8 | 65L'€9z'8
122'89zZ'¢L 892'€LZ V) TLELIB'0L yoF'0G1L'€el | $5T'G98'CL
Sve'eas'LL GZ5'0sE'9L 6¥6'S01'SL 016'6¥9'L) | ¥58'828'GL
+99'€9lL'0L LLo'seL's 1ze'ziez's 00L'6£0'01 | 228'2L2'8
$0OE'9EY 0L 625'952'8 L6¥'9zZY'8 ¥62'2E0°01 | 8£2'288'L
192'G0L'0L 689'712'6 126'120'6 192°L22'04 | 9LL'OLL'S
Z61'650° L1 £€1'€69'0) 061'L16'8 GZE'9LE'0L | 941°920°0)
¥86°9EG" L1 096'vvZ 11 G08'622'6 080'6%0'LL | 198'ERL'0L
215'299'tL 9€L'9%0'Gh FA A% FA! £66'LLL'E) | TPO08Y VL
580'8£6'6 816'812°LL 0L1'01E'8 001'096'8 | 802'969'04
SZ-¥Z0Z  ¥Z-£207 9oueleg pung £2-2202 (aaLoarouad)  sz-vzoz  vZ-ezoz £2-2202
ajueeg aauejeg pung (14 JUIWISBAU] JUBWIISIAU| JUSWSIAU|
pung FZ0Z JUausaAul g yseo g ysep g ysed
B ysey

aouejeqg pund

SIUBLILSAAU] °g YseD

By
Anp
sunp
ey
dy
Jep
q9d4
‘uer
09Q
AON
o]

dag



| 0% | /52°265'08% [ oco'eeg’css [zzo'cis’eig | Z0v'06¥°28% [ 605vs5'2$ | ¥28'8es’L/$ [ 020°262'88 | |ENIOY (B0
695'P15°L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 vnLov
L6F'EZE0L B0Y'SLE L 618°269°4L 0652987 9rEZEESL 0rL'6re 2£8'cL4 ' v.2'808 ‘qaL03rodd
S20Z/LE/M
695'v15°L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 YNIOY
¥SS'90t 6 LPO'LyL'9L 219°/0€°€L $96'c£8°C 08225094 89€°€52 21696221 0 ‘gaLo3rodd
G202/LE/L
695'VIG L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIVNLOY
GL6'G6F'L GEY'SOP'PL LA XA 281°626°L ¥20°066 04 v65°022 L10'809°8 6LP'LOLE ‘d3L03rodd
S202/0€/9
695¥15°L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 qvNLov
92ELL60L 860'2/£'SL L222ELTL L2L'PET'E 026'£801 #95'662 68£'658'2 1968212 ‘@3.L03rodd
S202/LE/5
695P15°L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AYNLOY
P06'S0r 'S 15%'260'GL 8rz06t L 6022997 ¥80°982 22 z99°2z¢e 206°084'€1L 5157848 ‘a3.03royd
S20T/06/t
695VLSL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IYNLOY
1122128 865'665 'L LLLELZL 2281992 62p'GRE'kL SLi'see 212'548°21L £60'6€2'} ‘g3.103rodd
S202/L8/8
695'vLG'L 6v6‘9LLcCL £P0°SZPTH 206°162°L 2L v08'clL 16¥'29¢ S0L'90¥'CL 825°6E YNLOY
9kt'9zr'g £gL'L08'clL 0L0'+82 2L ELLLLS'E LPL'S0ZEL £rL'9ez 24251821 28€'pS L ‘g3L03rodd
$202/8¢/C
veL'oTY'L 8£6°95L'¢L 0426261 6992281 129°220'%) £€1'09¢Z 6.8'8LL'¢) sio'ee VNIV
288'tz0'6 222'486'C) 2180'669'LL ©9.4'982'L 8G6°L60°c) 05L'LLE 092'c0L 2t 8rS'/19 ‘d3.L03rodd
S20T/LE/L
904 bILL 61259l pre‘vIrZ) s02°282°) 8BS LIEC) 8Z¥'279¢ 9LL'C06'C) 96Z°15 vNLOY
9bLZ168 €69'vrL'vL 0L0'+8Z'CL £89°098°L 8/0°9€8°¢) 9692k 902°c48°CL 9/4'02L ‘g3.L03rodd
p202/LE/2 L
91L8'SHbL ZLLPISEL 926'622'C) 9r8'p82’|L £29'28Z°6 660°99¢ SE€8°LLS L 069'8¢€'l VN1V
19/'622°6 690'220'cl £EG'L66'LL ze5°080"L 62LGLF'G 167665 0££619°/ 80£°092'L ‘G3423r04d
v20T/08/4 L
S96°LL9°}1 109°00%' ) 9196221 §Z8'€01°Z 9¢1'665'61 P59, W6 LLLZL 156'659'9 YNLOY
269726821 £GE'veT vl €ES'L66'LL 0z8'z82'2 CZ6'9rL 81 LOO'LEY 962'vS9'LL 829'199'9 ‘g3103rodd
pZO/LEAL
1£8°8L8'9 L8'SSEcLL L19'128T) 021'820°s ST ELYZL vis'ley 6vL'¢69°L1 166°182 TvNLOY
SZL0LE'G ¥S6'269'01 £65'L66°LL 120'999'y GGZOPSEL 056'0/8 212'618°21L 880'09¢ ‘g3L03rodd
pZ02/05/6
ver'Lze'LL +202/1/6 YseD buluuibag
JONVIVE NYOT anNNd ¥3HLO | INIWISHNESIa TI0HA VS JI9VAVd SLdiFogH INNIAT INIFWNOLLHOdIY | SNOILDITI0D HLINOW
ANINLSIANI ONN4-Y31LNI HIISNYSL TVLOL SINNOOOY TVLOL Y3IHLO JLVLS XVL
P HSYD

§202 ‘1 1SNONY O1 $20Z 4 ¥ATWIALJ3S
FTINAIHOS MOTd HSVD

P§E# LORMLSIA TO0HOS avan

AaNN4d TIVHINID




Fiscal Year 2024-25
February 01, 2025 through February 28, 2025

Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

[] include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist (+)
8000 Other Agencies & Associates (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
00 Regular Instruction (-)
10 Federal Stimulus (-)
20 Special Ed Instruction (-)
30 Vocational Ed Instruction (-)
40 Skills Center Instruction {-)
50 & 60 Compensatory Ed Instruction (-)
70 Other Instructional Programs (-)
80 Community Services (-)
90 Support Services (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Cut
D. Other Fin Uses

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
GIL 810 Restricted for Other Items (-)

G/L 821 Restricted for CO of Restricted Rev (-)
GJ/L 828 Restricted for CO of F/S Rev (-)

G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service (-)

G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Inventory & Prepaid (-)
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 875 Assigned to Contingencies (-)

G/L 888 Assigned to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 891 Unassigned to Minimum FB Policy (-)
G/L 898 PY Corrections or Restatements (-)
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (H - 1)
TOTALS

General Fund

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE  FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
24,442,502.00 35,527.76 8,397,069.70 -16,045,432.30 34.4%
2,530,024.00 231,379.41 1,719,5635.77 810,545.68 68.0%
104,604,768.00 9,444,702.08 51,925,382.05 52,679,385.95 49.6%
33,441,331.00 3,468,467.47 16,376,650.15 17,064,680.85 49.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8,466,694.00 544,594.47 2,589,204.42 5,877,489.58 30.6%
34,000.00 0.00 75,841.12 (41,841.12)  223.1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,550,000.00 0.00 5,078.50 1,544,921.50 0.3%
175,069,319.00 13,724,671.19  81,088,761.71 03,080,614.74  46.3%
94,812,158.00 7,733,375.61 45,790,567.79 40,203,437.45 8,818,1562.76 90.7%
0.00 0.00 15,665.09 0.00 (15,665.09) 0.0%
28,950,284.00 2,673,891.68 14,436,026.11 13,063,636.16 1,450,621.73 95.0%
7.533,336.00 580,524.33 3,467,820.60 3,269,120.12 796,395.28 89.4%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7,595,466.00 524,795.40 2,779,665.24 2,5696,414.22 2,219,386.54 70.8%
990,878.00 25,413.25 152,453.56 152,439.27 685,985.17 30.8%
486,924.00 29,234.49 216,477.92 95,138.27 175,307.81 64.0%
36,873,753.00 2,326,058.48 18,269,776.05 10,929,376.41 7,674,600.55 79.2%
177,242,799.00 | 13,893,293.24 | 85,128,452.36 |70,309,561.90  21,804,784.75  87.7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
(2,173,480.00)  (168,622.05)  (4,039,690.65) 72,175,829.99 (41.4%)
0.00 11,802,452.56
XXXKXX 0.00
(2,173,480.00) 7,762,761.91 85,128,452.36 =48
=48.03%
0.00 0.00 177,242,799.00
0.00 449,886.42
0.00 1,878,618.25
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 964,899.53
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 6,560,979.37
0.00 1,946,745.83
0.00 0.00

(2,173,480.00)
(2,173,480.00)

(4,038,367.49)
7,762,761.91




Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2024-25
February 01, 2025 through February 28, 2025

Capital Projects Fund

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL

D include Pre Encumbrance BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2000 tocal Support Nontax (+) 60,000.00 8,938.25 82,070.65 (22,070.65) 136.8%
3000 State, General Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4000 State, Special Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5000 Federal. General Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Districts (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8000 Other Agencies & Associates (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9000 Other Financing Sources (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Revenue 60,000.00 8,939.25 82,070.65 (22,070.65) 136.8%
B. Expenses
10 Sites (-) 2,030,474.43 0.00 124,815.23 11,483.93 1,894,1 75.27. 6.7%
20 Buildings (-) 875,000.00 26,661.35 179,522.41 47,130.48 648,347.11 25.9%
30 Equipment (-) 709,525.57 400.00 26,853.07 0.00 682,672.50 3.8%
40 Energy (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
50 Sale and Lease Expenditures (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
60 Bond/Levy Issuance (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
90 Debt (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Expenses 3,615,000.00 27,061.35 331,190.71 58,614.41 3,225,19488 10.8%
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. Other Fin Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D) (3,555,000.00) (18,122.10) (249,120.06) (3,247,265.53) 126.0%

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 0.00 3,654,632.08
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) KK 0.00
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G) (3,555,000.00) 3,405,512.02
I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other items (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 830 Restricted For Debt Service (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 861 Resiricted From Bond Proceeds (H-) (3,555,000.00) 1,371,746.10
G/L 863 Restricted From State Proceeds (H-) 0.00 0.00
G/l 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (H-1) 0.00 2,033,765.92
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (H - 1} 0.00 0.00
TOTALS (3,555,000.00) 3,405,512.02



Fiscal Year 2024-25

Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

February 01, 2025 through February 28, 2025

(3 Include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
Matured Bond Expenditures (-)
Interest on Bonds (-)
Interest on Interfund Loan (-)
Bond Transfer Fees (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items (-)

G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)

GI/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-)
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-)

GIL 830 Restricted For Debt Service (H - I)

TOTALS

Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE FORYEAR  ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
14,029,759.00 19,714.63 6,527,847.20 7,501,911.80 46.5%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
14,029,759.00 19,714.63  6,527,847.20 7,501,911.80  46.5%
6,660,000.00 0.00 6,660,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.0%
7.,204,163.00 0.00 3,668,943.75 0.00 3,535,219.25 50.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
365,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365,000.00 0.0%
14,229,163.00 0.00  10,328,943.75 0.00 3,000,219.25 72.6%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
(199,404.00) 19,714.63  (3,801,096.55) 3,601,692.55 (26.1%)
0.00 5,760,428.71
XXXXKXX 0.00
{199,404.00) 1,959,332.16
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(199,404.00) 1,959,332.16
(199,404.00) 1,959,332.16



Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2024-25
February 01, 2025 through February 28, 2025

Associated Student Body Fund

ANNUAL
3 Include Pre Encumbrance BUDGET
A. Revenue
1000 General Student Body (+) 621,760.00
2000 Athletics (+) 626,840.00
3000 Classes (+) 1,037,117.00
4000 Clubs (+) 65,450.00
6000 Private Moneys (+) 76,030.00
TOTAL Revenue 2,427,197.00
B. Expenses
1000 General Student Body {-) 509,750.00
2000 Athletics (-) 901,294.00
3000 Classes (-) 1,103,627.00
4000 Clubs (-) 84,130.00
6000 Private Moneys (-) 78,157.00
TOTAL Expenses 2,676,958.00
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out 0.00
0.00

D. Other Fin Uses

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

(249,761.00)

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 1,081,126.00
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XOOXXX
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G) 831,365.00
. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted For Other ltems (-} 0.00
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms (-) 0.00
G/L 850 Restricted For Uninsured Risks (-) 0.00
GI/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-) 0.00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-) 0.00
GI/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-) 0.00
G/L 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - 1) 831,365.00
TOTALS 831,365.00

ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
28,053.37 341,644.30 280,115.70  54.9%
45,174.09 345,052.16 281,787.84  55.0%
99,174.67 621,464.30 41565270  59.9%
9,242.00 42,695.49 22,77451  65.2%
2,713.00 8,141.15 67,888.85  10.7%
184,357.13 1,358,997.40 1,068,219.60 56.0%
10,102.65 135,002.61 0.00 37474739 26.5%
83,590.90 335,630.59 44,599.35 521,064.06  42.2%
164,060.83 626,607.44 10,358.14 466,661.42  57.7%
16,680.40 32,675.83 2,588.19 48,865.98  41.9%
3,287.97 5,401.85 30.00 72,725.15 6.9%
277,722.75 1,135,318.32 57,575.68 1,484,064.00 44.6%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(93,365.62) 223,679.08 (415,844.40) 11.4%

1,152,504.22
0.00

1,376,183.30

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,376,183.30
1,376,183.30



Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2024-25
February 01, 2025 through February 28, 2025

Transportation Vehicle Fund

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL

D Include Pre Encumbrance BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2000 Loca! Support Nontax (+) 10,000.00 2,335.58 31,181.12 (21,181.12)  311.8%
3000 State, General Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4000 State, Special Purpose (+) 764,604.00 0.00 0.00 764,604.00 0.0%
5000 Federal, General Purpose {+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8000 Other Agencies and Assoc. (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9000 Other Financing Sources (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Revenue 774,604.00 2,335.58 31,181.12 743,422.88 4.0%
B. Expenses
Type 30 Equipment (-) 1,617,046.00 0.00 0.00 1,362,334.10 254,711.90  84.2%
Type 60 Bond Levy Issuance (-} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Type 90 Debt (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Expenses 1,617,046.00 0.00 0.00 1,362,334.10 254,711.90 84.2%
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. Other Fin Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D) (842,442.00) 2,335.58 31,181.12 488,710.98 (80.2%)

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 0.00 874,421.43
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) HOOXXX 0.00
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G) (842,442.00) 905,602.55
. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other items (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 830 Reserved For Debt Service (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-} 0.00 0.00
GI/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-) 0.00 0.00
G/l 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - 1) (842,442.00) 905,602.55
TOTALS (842,442.00) 905,602.55



